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CA.EinAR - Lt Gen H. S. Vandenberg - 1946

7 June 46:

Col e. W. Gruhn, JSC called.

11 June 48:

Florianond Duke, 127 S. 54th, New York City was in. Formerly a Colonel
in G-2 and OSS. Now with an Advertising Company.

13 June 46:

Gen Chamberlin (tel) - asked if Gen Van would go along with him on non-
reduction of ID personnel. Gen Van said yes and thd he would go with
him to see Gen Handy. Gen Van mentioned POLEC and Scientific Branches
and the desirability of maintaining them in tact for eventual transfer

- to CIG. Gen Chamberlin agreed to this and to taking it up with Gen
Handy. Gen Chamberlin will have necessary data preparEd for discussion
with Gen Handy.

Mr. Benjamin B. Cain, USSBS called.

E012958 3.4fbI(11>25Yrs
To Secretary Forrestal's office.

14 June 46:

Sen Alexander Wiley's office telephoned.

To White House.

To Mr. Russell, Asst Secretary of State.

Col Quinn telephoned re: hite House directive. Later came in.

To G-2 for meeting in Op room called as result of White House Directive.

Col Elmer Hallinger came in.

Col Fortier inquired about appointment for Mr. Debardeleben, classmate of
Gen Vandenberg's.

15 June 46:

To Pentagon (Clarke) with Wyman re oable drafted for Sibert & McNarney.

17 June 46:

Lt E.F. Black, OP 20, Navy, came in.

Maj Gen G.W.R. Templer, British War Office came in.



18 June 48: --2

Gen Stearley (tel) re action on House floor.

Col Carter (Gen Marshall's representative) (tel) re chap traveling by ATC.

Gen Van investigated and informed Carter that he was not traveling offi-

cially and did not have any connection with any CIG or G-2 organisation.

It was done at the request of Ada Souers on a purely personal basis.

Gen Chamberlin's office - For purpose of accompanying him to the C/S's
office t discuss the strength of the I.D.

Dr. Bowles called and asked to speak to Gen Van personally.

19 June 46:

To see Dr. Bowles.

Gen Griswold, A-5 (tel) - Asked Gen Van to check A-5 history. Major

Thompson caning over on Friday to s ee General with papers.

20 June 46:

Col Amoss (tel) - Has been awarded L/M. Gen Van agreed to pin it on.

Col Clarke (tel) Gen Van went along on the telegram drafted at meeting
in State Dept of Admiral Stone, Capt Lineweaver, Mr. Huddleson and

Col Clarke on comunications. Draft of cable was returned by hand of an

officer to Clarke.

Gen Fleming (tel) re space for CIG. Asked the General to hold his people

off on the absorption of SSU space for the time being.

Mr. Robert Woods.Bliss.

Clark Beach - AP correspondent.

Col Fortier, Mr. Douglass, Col Quinn - SSU problems.

21 June 46:

Mr. U.E. Dodd (Pathfinder Magazine).

Major Thonpson, A-5

To Gen Spaats' office; ceremony in connection with pwmanent BG.

Conference in G-2.

Lt Col P. deSilva (), Frank Bobb, and Albert Sloan, all SSU, War Dept.

Gen McDonald, A-2 called.

Seymour Reit called.

22-Jma-4C+



22 June 46: --S

Joel Sayre, "The New Yorker" Magazine.

Joseph A. yant, Lt Col, AAF History Office.

Mr. Donald Russell (tel) (Asst Seo/State) re: Jay Reid, Newspaper man.

Col Marques (IADB) tel re: Yonder Boke dinner Tues. Ridgway oant't go.

24 June 46:

Col Graling (tel) Yonder Becke departing tomorrow for Argentina so dinner
off entirely.

Gen Richards (tel) Asked Gen Van to appear on the Hill tomorrow for a
hearing about a 2 million dollar appropriation. Gen Van agreed.

Sen Bridges (tel) Asked Gen Van to see a Mr. Crandall. Gen Van made
appt to see him at 12: on Tuesday.

A.V.M. Elmhirst.

To Dr. Langer's office, State Dept.

Mr. Dean Rusk, Speo/Asst to S/W.

Mr. DeBardeleben called.

25 June 46:

Conference: Goggins, Douglass, Wright, Galloway, Quinn, DeBardeleben.

Peter Vischer.

Mr. Stuart Alsop.

Mr. Crandall (Senator Bridges asked Gen Van to see him.)

Hearing on Hill (with Cols Harris & Richards.)

26 June 46:

Maj C.S. McCoy, A. to D., War Dept.

Stuart Alsop (tel) re kndications that merger would not clear this session
of Congress. Asked if he could quote Gen that merged intelligence was
necessary. Gen said "no" since that would be telling Administration what
to do. Suggested Alsop state same as his own opinion.

Gen ERmons (tel) Gen to call him back in a.m. with information.

Mr. Nagle (tel) wants to take over part of CIG space (PBA).

Col McCarthy (tel) Gen that at the Committee of 3, it had been suggested
that he appear in 2 weeks to present his plans, etc. Gen suggested
that he not wait 2 weeks but come next week. NIA.

Col Exton (tel) made appt to see S/W at 9 am Thurs. 27 June, about space
problem and to give him briefing on CIG.

Gen Hodes (tel) re space problem. Asked for WD backing. Hodes will
see Nagle and will also do whatever else he can to solve the problem.

Col H. D. Kehm.



26 June 46: --T
Col Fortier.

Col Harris (ltr for Senate).

To see Col Niergarth.

To Uhite House to see Ada Leahy.

Mr. Kennan, State Dept.

Gen Hodes (tel) re Magruder efficiency report.

27 June 46:

Secretary of War

Mr. Nagle.

Ada Souers (tel) re space.

Cols Harris & Wright on NIA Bill.

Colonel Fortier.

Congressman Martin of Iowa (tel) Marril Oransky of Des Moines (Univ of

Iowa) Attorney in office of a Mr. Thatcher. Office tell NA 7174

28 June 46:

Frank Mason (tel) NYC.

To Mite House.

NIA Advisory Council.

Mr. John C. Green, Commerce Dept.

Mr. Fred Lyon - here.

Gen Chamberlin. (tel) Further discussion of meeting of NIA advisory
council. Gen Van will go over to see him Sat. morning.

Gen Hodes (tel) Will hold off on contacting PBA re CIG space until
they call him.

29 June 46:

Mr. Kent.

Gen Wedemeyer.

To Gen Chamberlin's office w/Mr. Lay.



2 July 1946: 5

Lunch at A&N Club with Curtiss, Col Mason, Hoover.

-Dr. Parkman (GIG)

Comdr Off.

Mr. Montague - OPD reports.

Gen Norstad (tel) OPD reports.

J. E. McGraw, called.

James F. Pinkney, ICC called.

3 July 1946:

To see Gen Norstad w/Mr. Montague.

To see Carter Clarke.

Ada Souers (tel) re space.

Mr. Dodd of Pathfinder Magazine.

Col Wright (tel) Mr. Nagle.

Harold Graves, Providence Bulletin.

8 July 46:
Col Clarke.

Mr. John E. McGraw.

To hite House with Adm Souers to see Ada Leshy.

Dr. Langer (tel) re NIA Directive.

Lt Col Lombard called.

9 July 46:

Col Clarke (tel) re cable to Sibert on Poles.

Dr. L. F. Woodruff.

Arthur Gardner (tel) re employment of Dr. Jaroslav Bros.

Mr. Margolin.

Mr. Ed Lynch.

Conference at White House with Mr. Schoeneman, Nagle, Adm Souers,

Gen Hodes, Camm Reynolds and Col Harris.

Gen McChrystal.

10 July 46:

Galloway and his Plans.

Graham Madison (tel) for appt Thursday. (will fly down from NY).

Maj Gen Vernon Mudge.

Mr. Alfred F. Smith.



10 July (continued) 46: -8

Col Green.

Capt John H. Young, Jr.

Mr. Clifford, White House (tel) to make appt for Mr. Brandt.

Mr. Fitzmaurice (Newsweek)

Gen Norstad (tel) re Groves -- will come to see Gen Van.

Pete Brandt of St. Louis Post Dispatch.

Gen Beaman (tel) re Capt Young & Lt Stapleton to go to Alaska.

11 Jular 46:

Mr. Nagle (tel) Space OK as is.

Col Fisher, A-1 (tel) dope for Young.

Mr. Montague - Paper for Pres.

Mr. Douglass.

Lunch w/Graham Mattison.

Cola Harris & Wright - Budget

Gen Powers (tel) to make appt for Mr. Mattison at 4:

15 July 46:

Gen Chamberlin. (came in with Col 'illiams ).

Capt Wallis Warren.

Comdr Off.

Lunch: Dr. Langer, Metropolitan Club.

Brig Gen Robert Lee.

16 July 46:

Mr. Buford (State)

Generals MacDonald and LaMay, AAF called.'

Mr. Charles Ringer and Mr. Levy (Petroleum)

George Fielding Eliot.

Col Wright - organization.

Col Harris - budget.
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17 July 46:

Briefing on meeting w/SWNCC.

SWNCC - Mr. Byrnes' office.

Col Amoss (tel)

Mr. Lynch, Cincinnati (tel)

Asst. to Secy Russell, Mr. Pannuck (State)

Gen Groves.

Call Mr. Douglass in NYC.

Mr. Clark Beach (tel) UP story released and recalled which involved

Gen Van in current spy case. Gen Van told him it was strictly FBI.

Also asked if Gen Van had any more info on CIG set up. Answer was no.

18 July 46:

To Pentagon to see Gen Chamberlin.

Admiral Souers.

Col McCarthy (tel)

Col Clarke (tel) re Chertok, etc.

Mr.,6.Griffin, Boston Traveller.

Roger Jones, Bureau of Budget.

19 July 46:

Mr. Kress, OSW , Andrew J.

Col Rogers, Air Plans (tel)

Col Clarke (tel) re Swedes

Con. Gen Green " " "
Col Amoss (tel) re Greeks.

Col McCarthy - to give his impressions of SINCC meeting on Wed.

Gen Chamberlin (tel) re WR request.

Maj Gen Limnitzer - JCS

Elmer Davis

Gen Chamberlin (tel) had request fr C/S on WH request.



22 July 46:

Gen Groves, Rm 4166.

S1W Patterson

Mr. Roger Jones, Bur Bud (tel) to say Sl approved proposal.

Charles Murphy (TIME).

Col Wra. P. Nuohols.

Jacob Landau, Overseas News Agency.

Panuch-Neal (State) & Fred Lyon, Col Galloway & Mr. Debardeleben.

Mr. Jones, Bureau of Budget

23 July 46:

Col McKay, NA 7600

Col Niergarth (tel).

To White House, Adm Leahy w/Admiral Souers.

Capt Cullen.

Col Montague - re estimate for AI

24 July 46:

Col Galloway (tel) Got what J. Edgar had; will work on State.

Organization Meeting. (10:00)

Dr. Robertson, Col Nicholas

Dr. Bowles (tel)

Organization meeting (11:00)

Col Thompson (Berlin)

Ed Lynch of Cincinnati.
w/Lynch to see Col Niergarth.

Mr. Huddle - State Dept (reference research job).

Gen Bradley.

Col Kingman Douglass (tel).



-- 9
25 July 46:

To White House (Adm Leahy)(to hand over Russian Estimate)

Dr. Bowles.

Col McDonald - fly bombs. from G-2 (briefing)

Mr. Robert C. Rand

Admiral Inglis

Palmer Dixon

Adm Inglis (tel) re Capt Helmich & money (Navy).
Byron M. Stites, ID, War Dept called.
Mr. Jones (tel) Bur Budget.

Gen McKee, Wb F., GSC.
J.E. Jackson, MIS called.

Mr. Russell, Asst S/S (tel).

26 July 46:

Col Wood, OPD (tel) re OSS History; Gen said he had no voice in the
matter; it was OK as far as he was concerned.

Mr. Saunders & Col Harris - briefing for appearance on Hill.

O NO Mr. Roger Jones (tel) Called several on the a ropriations hearing.
Said his people were of the opinion that Gen an should personally
appear on hill.

Mr. Byrnes' Seo'y (tel) Called to say that S/S had cleared appropria-
tions matter with Cannon. Mr. Jones, Bur. Budget informed of this.

To Hill - appear before House Appropriations Comm. w/Col Harris,
Mr. Saunders & Gen Richards.

Lunch with Mr. Douglass, Col Wright, etc.

Mr. Lay - Budget matters.

To Gen Harbold, A-2 - w/Col Galloway to discuss leak.

29 July 46:

Ben Pearce.
H. W. Rosen called.
Legion of Merit to Col Amoss.
Maj Milton Marx, Joint Task Force One, called.
Dr. Bowles (tel)
Sgt Gerda Thomas, WAC, called.

Col Clarke (tel)

Lunch with Secretary Forrestal.
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29 July 46 (cont)

Adm Inglis' office.

O.K. LaRoque

30 July 46:

Mr. Montague.

Gen Chamberlin (tel)

Col Forney (tel) asked for info on Don Pond; later phoned report on Pond.

Admiral Leahy

Col McCarthy, OSW

Dr. Bowles

Col Carter Clarke

31 July 46:

Col Clarke (tel)

Mr. A. I. Donahue (name given to Mr. Douglass)

USCI B

Gen Stearley (tel)

1 August 46: Departed for Brazil with C/S.

19 August 46: Returned from South America.

20 August 46:

Col Harris re: money matter to be discussed w/Groves.

To see S/W Patterson.

Lunch w/Kingman Douglass who has just returned from trip to Europe.

Col Noyes (tel) frm Worcester, Mass- Gen will see Wed or Thurs.

Mr. George A. Brownell is going on a mission for the State/Dept. He will

go to Cairo, Iraq, Iran and New Delhi in connection with our several air
agreements for about 6 weeks, leaving about 24 Aug. Came in to see if

there were anything he could do for Gen Van over there. Mr. Edgar
joined them for a few minutes and also Col Wright. Ltr fr Brownell on

file.

Donald D. Donohue, U.S. Senate called.



20 August 46 (cont)

Gen McDonald (tel) To tell Gen Van that Col Whiteley (who is coming
to see the Gen tomorrow) desires a job dealing with Scientific Intelli-

gence. Gen MoD. recommended that is such were available he be given

consideration. New subject: Also said that he was holding off on

personnel for CIG because he wanted to deal with Gen Fred Anderson who

is away at this time.

21 August 46:

Harry Bruno (tel)

Col J.F. Whitely

Comdr Off (Ordway 1394)

Col Darby Crandall (tel)
E.B. Grantham, Jr., Capt USN called.
NIA Meeting - Mr. Acheson's Office.

Mr. Noyes

Gen Bradley (tel) Clear Col W's BG w/C/S

Alfred Coberg of N.Y.

Gen Paul (tel) re get Sibert & Wright BG.

22 August 46:

Col McCarthy (tel) re: Civies for CIG - call D/CS

Col Wright instructed Dr. Van Slyke to collect & bring over material

on Rocket & C-47 to Gen.

Dr. Van Slyke.

Mr. Griffin of the Boston Traveller.

23 August 46:

To General Norstad's office.

W. W. Millan, Col, Hq 14th AF called.
To Sec/Symington's office.

Lunch: Admiral Inglis

Lt Adams, USNR, USCIB

Adm Inglis for conference which lasted to 5:30 (from 3:45)

Gen McDonald (tel) Does Gen want Cecil Henry. Ans: No.

Gmdr Taylor of USCIB (paper turned over to Col Huston).
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26 August 46:

Mr. Crandall will call at 2: (refer to Col Harris)(called at 1:45).

Group Capt. Dowling.
Maj Robert L. Schulz, OCS called.
Mr. Douglass.
Col U.D. Amos called.
Gen McDonald (tel) Briggs OK for A-2 contact.

IAB

27 August 46:

Mr. Zausmer, Boston Globe
Commander Off called.
Col Dixon (tel) re Britisher frm China (Col Wright made arrangements

for someone to see him.
General Groves, OIA, called.

Gen Groves.
Col Seeman, C.Engineers.

28 August 46:

Col Goodfellow (tel) See Art Sat Evening Post on Korea.

Comdr Clarence Off called.
Mr. Douglass.
R. P. Joyce called.
Mr. Lay - Ltr in Mr. Russell's office.

Mr. Tittman (new Ambadsador to Haiti) Col Quinn, Edgar, Joyce, Wright.

Gen McDonald (tel) re Cunningham.

Major McBane, Washington Editor of Army Info. Digest.

Col McDonald, G-2.

Mr. Fenemore (tel) Pathfinder Magazine.

29 August 46:

Capt Willis Robert Evans of A-3

Major McBane (tel)

Admiral Leahy's office (tel).

Gen Hegenberger (tel) Evans is OK.

Col Harris - Officer personnel.

Adm Inglis (tel)
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3 September 46:

Admiral Stone

W.E. Hart

4 September 46:

Gen Spalding

Maj Don Gibbons (Buenos Aires) & Cols Wright and Galloway.

Admiral Leahy

AM Goddard (tel)

Col Hull (tel) re Jimmie Webb, Bur Budget.

Gen Peabody

Capts Wright & Winger, US Navy

Wenger, USCIB

Col Lovell

Mr. Lou Grayson (tel)

5 September 46:

Mr. Sareint H. H. Sargeant, gg., APC

Air Marshal Sir Hugh P. Lloyd

Col Clarke (tel) needs 2- million for Arlington Hall.

Cols Wright & Harris - re above.

Col Clarke (tel) will see Smedberg at Navy re above.

6 September 46:

Maj Davies (tel) 5574

& Col Wright.
Col J.A. Mic e a, called.
Gen Chamberlin (tel)

Capt Franel, USN & Col MAichela & Col Wright, & Col Galloway (Elias Tobenkqn).
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9 September 1946s

Mr. H. M. Bowman, Navy, ext 4607 (formerly OSS)

Col Harriman (formerly l/A Turkey)

Gen Brink

Col Bunch (tel)

Col Jake Smart (tel fr NY) re verification of info.

Sidney Shallet
Sedric Foster called.
Col Clarke (tel) to pass on request of Col Smart (see above)

Mr. Petersen., AS/

Capt Wenger (tel) set up 3:pm, 12 Sep for C/S.

10 September 1946=

To White House

Mr. Kingman Douglass in to confer with Gen Sibert & Col Wright.

Luncheon- Dr. Bowles, Dr. Robertson, Dr. Berg (in Bowles' office)

Groves - Atomic spies.

Col Bunch

Mr. Arthur Gardner (tel)

11 September 46:

Fld Marshal Montgomery

W.D. Budget Advisory Committee.

Commander Kress

To Admiral Inglis' office.

12 September 46:

(brought in by Col Wright)

Lunch with Hanson Baldwin, N.Y. TIMES.

Sidney Shallett will call on Checkoslovakia.

Beverly Smith of Sat.Eve. Post (sent by Mr. Symington)

Mr. Hoover at FBI.
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13 September 1946:

Col Eddy's office. Mr. Russell, Col Galloway.

Sidney Shallett (tel)
Lt Col W. M. Rowe called.
Col McCarthy (tel)

16 September 46:

Col Leigh Hunt (A-1, Gravelly)

Briefing on officer ceiling Col Harris.

Mr. Douglass (tel) re Nitze on Board of Consultants.

Lunch Mr. Peterson (officer ceiling, new Bldg.)

Mr. Debardeleben went to State w/Gen Van to see Mr. Braden, Russell,
Eddy in Mr. Braden's office re: FBI proposal to close offices.

Mr. Hartlein, EL

Dr. Sheppard

Mr. Debardeleben - re FBI ltr

17 September 46:

Conference - re Civilian clothes

Adm Inglis (tel) Donovan article & State/Dept matter.

Robert L.
Capt/ennison, USN (tel) re NIA meeting this week.

Mr. Paul Nitze (tel) now employee of State; may not be accept. for
Board of Consultants.

Mr. Clark Beach (newspaperman)

Col Hall - Long dist. f rm N.Y.

Arthur Gardner letter - Treas. (went to Col Galloway)

Jim Underwood (tel) Mrs. Russell A. Hayes;

18 September 46;

Gary Dick (AMERICAN magazine)

Maj White called long distance to Gen Sibert, Vineyard Haven, Mass. to tell
him that Inspector General wanted to see him; asked him to call IG back collect.
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19 September 46:

Mr. Sheppard (Budget)

Adm Leahy

Mr. F. Oec ener ("etx-ner") introduced by Wm. Benton, Asst Sec/State.
Comdr Clarence Off.
ex-Col Leo Hochtetter came in at suggestion of Col Amoss.

20 September 46:

Gen Stearley (tel)

Col Burt (tel) from Hot Springs, Va.

Mr. Petersen

Col Clarke (tel) has info on FBI man.

Gen McAuliffe

23 September 46:

-- see previous notes on (above)

Mr. Penrose

Col Forney (tel) re Dr. Gigliotti.

Admiral Inglis

Gen Kepner

Dr. Frank B. Gigliotti was Chief Consultant on Italian matters for OSS

during the war. Served without pay. Highly recommended to Gen Van

by Col Forney who states that he has good Italian contacts and is a

good man; absolutely reliable.
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24 September 46:

.1mess Hall

Peter Visoher

Mr. Codman
Col Quinn

Mr. Braden (tel)

Mrs. Katherine Fuller Ext: 73794
Mildred Winslow called.

Adm Inglis

Sec/War -- Dryrun on material for IA meeting Wed.

25 September 46:

Messrs Montague, Lay, Edgar and Col Harris on NIA.

NIA Meeting; Sec/State's office.

L/M to Col James G. Hall
? Evans called.
Col Boone.

26 September 46:

Long distance frm NYC 4-4947 (Whitehall) Tracy Moffatt.

Col Hull (tel) Made appt for Benj Castle.

Capt Frankel, SSU

Gen Chamberlin (tel)re: atom paper

Gen Handy (tel) S/W had told that CIG not getting qualified personnel--
will see w/Gen Chamberlin at 2:

Mr. Crowe & Oomdr McManus

27 September 1946:

Gen Groves (tel) RE 2464

Gen Groves' office.

Gen Chamberlin (tel) re Crist asgmt

Sidney Shallet

Dr. Strauzz-Hupe (See Central Records' file.)
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30 September 46:

Gen Newman (tel) fr Chicago.

Beverly Smith

Mr. Wilson (sent by Tracy Moffatt) and Mr. DeBardeleben.

Luncheon with Mr. Braden.

Budget - GIG Conference room

1 October 46:

Mrs. Reid (tel)

Mr. Lay - re NIA minites.

Jerry Green (tel)

Col Towle (lunch)

IAB Meeting.

Jerry Green, NY Daily News.

Checked on Board of Consultants for 9th of Oct. by phone.

2 October 46:

Miss Mary Burger, EI 1000-934

Mr. Crowe & Comdr McManus.
Col L. E. Seeman called.
Gen Norstad (tel) re Item #1 of Daily Summary #192--too strong since no
urging; State concurred.

Montague (tel) passed on Norstad remarks.

Mr. Roger Jones, Bur Budget & Col Harris.

3 October 46:

Stuart Alsop (tel) re Percy Chubb
Percy Chubb (tel) re appt.
Gen Sibert - re Chubb appt.

Mr. Green, Commerce Dept.

Capt Frankel, USE

Mr. Oechsner (tel) DU 7750 - Frederick - referred name, etc. to Sibert;
0. going with Scripps-Howard.

Maj Geo Fielding Elliot (tel)



4 October 1946: -19

Major George Fielding Eliot

Col Wright, Mr. Montague & Mr. Lay w/estimate

Admiral Inglis (tel)

Captain Evans (tel) re category status

7 October 1946:

Ada Inglis (tel) re Russian plans & interview with NEWS.

Col Montague (tel) re OPD call on D/S

Meeting - Gen Sibert's office - Mr. Weaver.

Comdr Taylor of USCICC

Mr. Roger Jones (tel) re Budget for Dom. Intelligence.

Gen Groves (tel) White to deliver ltr.

ORE meeting at SSU

8 October 1946:

Comdr Taylor

Mr. Karl Clark, formerly Lt Comdr, Navy, EM 6309, left form 57.

G. L. Hill called.

Col Towle (tel)

Capt Wenger , USN called.

Col Seeman of Gen Groves' office.

Anthony Muto (tel)

Gen Chauncey (tel) re Miss Luning wants job w/CIG.

9 October 1946:

Capt Haar (JCS) 76519

Col Galloway & Mr. Grafton.

Gen Richey (tel)

Mr. DeBardeleben (tel) Director returning ltr to Hoover for rewrite.



10 October 1946: --20

Mr. Harriman Lecture at Natn' l War College.

Mr. Boutelle & Gen Welsh (retired).

Col Kingman Douglass

Gen Mark Clark, (meet him).



FRIDA. 11 OCTOBER 19A6

Lt. Adams, USN of USCIB
Col Houston

To Gen Groves' office - Discussed whether or not it was the time to
to put in a formal paper to request whether the upper air
examination was as yet established to the point where we
knew distance and locations. Groves stated that the details
were being worked out and he would communicate them to CIG
as soon as they jelled.

Gen Brink Discussed what help he might be in the Orient and suggested
Col.Wrighhe names of one or two civilians who were well thought of

n the Orient and might be of use to us. This particularly
involved whose residence is
Virginia expecta ogo back to the Orin a iu
November.

Gen Sibert
McManus & Crowe

Gen Sibert

Capt Frankel

Col Galloway - Discussed letter to Mr. Hoover, FBI. re relief of
personnel in L/A and letter to Mr. Braden re intelligence
situation in Bolivia. Also discussed the handling of
high level material from Tia1n Imir en.

Gen Sam Anderson (tel) - Re hunting trip to Michigan, w.e. 19 Oct 46.

To:Gen Fred Anderson - Re case of Sgt Daley (J.R. Newton) and special
efficiency reports

To:Gen Chamberlin - Re clearing Peabody for immediate trip to London.

To: Mr. Symington -

Admiral Sherman (tel) Re S meeting next week.

s i ' jam



TOP S
MONDAYO 1A OCTOBER 1946

General Spalding, AWE (see item below)

General Sibert - Is to get Copr #16 Daily Summary as soon as it arrives.

Colonel Harris - Briefed Gen Van on Budget for meeting at Navy.

General Chamberlin (tel) - Re Peabody trip to London.

Mr. Edgar & Mr. Lay

To: Admiral Inglis' office - Talked to Secy Forrestal reference the whisper-
& Secy Forrestal ing camgnn on CIG (Donovan, Pearson,

Chamberlin, Handy). Briefed him on the
Budget. Saw Admiral SHERMAN reference JIC/CIG consolidation
which he agreed was necessary.

Col Galloway - Letters for signatures to Mr. Hoover; Sec/State; Mr. Braden
re L/A show.

Gen Peabody - Final briefing for London.

Gen Spalding - Asked us our opinion on the use of intelligence in
Mr. Dupree industrial planning. It was mutually agreed definite
Admiral Payne requests should be made by their committee.

Colonel Wright - Checking on Drew Pearson article in 13 Oct papers.

To ORE to meeting.

Th { CRET



TUESDAY 15 OCTOBER 1946

Weekly Conference

Mr. Edgar - NIA Meeting

Colonel Galloway - Re FBI employees in Latin America.

Dr. Kempner - Discussed the possible Russian-German ra prochement
--and turned him over to Huddle and Montagne. (Kempner was

assistant to Justice Jackson in the Nuremberg trials and

is an expert on postwar Germany.

General Hoag (tel) - Made appointment for Col. Amoss.

Colonel Smoss (tel) - Re appointment with Hoag.

Colonel Hallinger - To say goodbye; is going to Canada.

Colonel Dayton (tel) - From San Antonio re offer of job in CIG.
Is presently Deputy Commander under Generalleverly.

Gen Anderson (tel) re airplane.

Colonel Houston - Briefing for USCIB meeting.

USCIB Meeting in Room 2110 New War Department.

Mr. George Kennan, Consultant - Reporting in.

Mr. Edgar



-TO CRET
WEDNESDAY. 16 OCTOBER 1946

- Re installing new recorder as soon as possible.

Mr. Edgar - Re SWNCG & NIA meetings.

Mr. Lay - Re NIA meeting.

General Sam Anderson (tel) re airplane.

Colonel Harris - Discussed a memorandum on the use of motor vehicles
which was approved by the General. The General signed a
confidential letter to Bureau of Budget requesting the
issuance of an Exec. Order that will extend the authority.
contained in Exec. Order 9001 to CIG. Necessity ~fr this
letter was explained in detail to the General. (Did not
clear it thru Executive Registry.)

To: Mr. Dupree, ANMB -

NIA Meeting at State with Harris, Saunders and Lay.

General Sibert -

Colonel Galloway
Colonel Wright

Attended Presentation of medal to General Arnold by General Spaatz.

SWNCC Meeting at State.

Colonel Harris - Going on leave for 15 days.

Sol A. Rosenblatt, NYC (tel) - Re appointment for Sandy; chg to Ft.Myer.

General Walsh ) (tel) - Re Mexican ribbons.
Colonel Deerwester)

Attended Presentation of Medal for Merit by Secretary of War to Mr.
Sam Pror, VP of Pan Am.

TilP . T



THURSDAY. 17 OCTOBER 1946

Gen Sam Anderson (tel) re trip

Col Crain (tel) - Cannot co-pilot

Mr. Montague - Re assignment of Col. Crist to JIS
Col. Crist

Mr. Lay - NIA minutes

Capt. Frankel - Gen Van asked him about a cable relating to the
closing of airfields in Sofia on specified dates.

Col Wright
Capt Goggins

To: Gen Groves w/Col. Wright



'TO CRET
TUESDAY. 22 OCTOBER 1946

Weekly Conference

To see S/N Patterson

Mr. Simonds of NY Herald Tribune

Lunch - Col Nist, G2,24th Corps, Korea - Discussed SO in Korea

Commander Penney of Admiral Leahy's office

Mr. Simonds

Col Carter Clarke w/Top Secret Cable

Col Wright
Gen Sibert

Col Galloway - Talked to Gen Van about his visit to Mr. Myron Taylor.
Col Quinn

Suggested r . '-- "*p ' '
to see Mr. Taylor which was approved.

Cong. Baldwin (tel) - West Point appointment for Sandy.

IIEL



TO EL
WEDNESDAY. 23 OCTOBER 1946

To New York to see Mr. Myron Taylor

Harry Bruno (tel)

h'GRET



TO S\ECIIEI

WEDNESDAY. 23 OCTOBER 1946

To New York to see Mr. Myron Taylor

Harry Bruno (tel)

f )P 'R ET



THURSDAY, 2L OCTOBER l9A6

To Admiral Leahy's office

Col Solomon, ID (tel) - Stop White House Black Book until notified
by Gen Van.

Col Houston

Lunch w/Mr. DeBardeleben

Gen Sam Anderson - Requested information from ORE.

Gen Sibert - Told Gen Van that he had seen Gen Bedell Smith who is
just back from Moscow. Gen Smith said Embassy had too
many military and naval attaches who sat around and read
newspapers whereas the newspapers could be read here just
as well, and what he needed was half dozen or more to
act as chauffeurs because he could maintain 6 or 8 car
lots in Soviet Union. I told Gen Smith I would call
him. Gen Van said we should try to get Gen Smith to
come over here or arrange to see him.

Mr. Edgar - Discuss paper to S/- on putting Roelofs in DPO to check
Col Wright high level cables.

Gen Robert Lee

Capt Frankel - Regular weekly visit.

Col Clarke (tel) - Re Sandy's appointment.

Mr. Montague - To discuss paper to be prepared for Gen Sam Anderson
re certain Russian capabilities.

Col Galloway - Submitted to Gen Vandenberg suggested reply to TSCable
from

Gave Gen Vandenberg an interesting report on health
of Stalin. Source reliable; but unable to determine truth.

Gen Van signed L/M for Quinn. Col Galloway will process.

Reminded Gen Van to send letter to WD, requesting AMA

designations.



FRIDAY, 25 OCTOBER 1946

Col Richard W. Weaver, 0-263720 - Now with FLO, ID, Wants job with CIG.

Deering Howe (Sol Rosenblatt) - Desires to assist CIG in his civilian
Gen Sibert capacity; formerly a Naval Commander.

Lunbh - Army Navy Club for British Chief Naval Intelligence. Chief of

Naval Intelligence, host.

To Secretary Acheson's office with Mr. Myron Taylor

Gloria's wedding.



MONDAY. 28 OCTOBER 1946

Gen Sibert -

Mr. Basch, ATC -

To see Mr. Petersen

Mr. Montague -

Col. Galloway - Two letters signed by Gen Vandenberg.

Mr. A.W. Dulles (tel) - Coming to Washington on 30th.

Mr. Lay - Gen Vandenberg okayed Agenda for IAB meeting on Thurs.
Approved a suggestion that we-establish Thurs. afternoon
at 2:30 as a standard time for IAB meeting each week.

Col Clarke (tel) - Sending Gen Burt over to see Gen Van (from Pacific)

Gen Burt, EfInest - Filled out & left Form 57.

Cols Galloway, Quinn & Wright - Briefing on Ackerson appt.

Mr. Ackerson - Conference with General Vandenberg on Orange project.
& above officers

S. B. Penrose, Jr. called.

TOP



TUESDAY. 29 OCTOBER 1946

Weekly Conference

Mr. Allen W. Dulles - Conference: Col Wright, Galloway; Debardeleben
& Edgar

Gen Caldwell, M/A Argentina - Conference: Cols Wright, Qbinn, Galloway

Mr. Lay - To call Gen Chamberlin about IAB meeting.

Proposed NIA paper on National Intelligence Requirements, China.

Gen Groves (tel) - Re seeing Secy Navy. Seaman's work should come to CIG.
Has feeling that Byrnes would be receptive. Gen Van
suggested seeing Forrestal tomorrow.

Mr. Underwood (tel)
Col Edwards

Col Houston - Gen Van approved draft memo for Chairman,

Mr. Edgar - Decision on paper whether it should go to NIA or IAB -
"Natl Intel. Requirements, China"

Mr. Lay - Authorized to put out CIG 19



WEDNESDAY, 30 OCTOBER 1946

Curt Heilbrun - Was formerly Lt. and crew member of General Eisenhower's
C-47. Born in Germany. To fill in Form 57 and then to
see Col Galloway.

Mr. Killick - Reporter for Arny-Navy Bulletin. (John A. Killick)

Commodore Shelley - Was in command of naval activities in London

Mr. Stanley Frank of St. Eve. Post -

Mr. Montague - Memo for President

Tourtelot Funeral
(tel)

Sacha Seversky/- Leaving picture for Gen Van in Gen Spaatz' office.

Dr. Vannevar Bush - to see him.

Mr. Carey - Deputy for Gen Siber# ( 2)



THURSDAY. 31 October 1946

Col Charles Edwards - Desires job in CIG

Cols Wright & Briggs
Mr. Edgar

Mr. Eddy, State - Mr. Acheson asked him to see Gen Van

Mr. Edgar - IAB briefing.
Mr. Lay

Robertson, Dr. H. P.

Gen Bozo McKee

IAB meeting

Montague to come in in a.m.

Dr. Bush

To see Secy Forrestal with General Groves.

Congressman Baldwin has mailed Sandy's appointment to AGO.



FRIDAY. 1 NOVEMBER 1946

Mr. Montague - Paper for Gen Sam Anderson

Capt Wenger, Navy; Col Hayes, ASA -
Col Houston

Gen Sam Anderson (tel) - Told him Montague would bring paper; paper
frill be printed as ORE 3/1

Mr. Edgar - Discussed impressions of IAB meeting.

Gen Myron Wood Funeral

Margaret Smith, Cong. Spence's office (tel) - Has hunch on future asgmt
of Chinese General Chou(?) Akked Gen Van to let
her know if she is right.

Col Houston - Letter signed.

Col Wright

Col Harris



MONDAY. A NOVEMBER 19A6

Dr. Montague - Report on ORE 3/1 coordination and gossip.

Col Harris.- Re assignment of Col Edwards to CIG. Can be effected if

certain things happen.

Gen Sibert - atter of untactful reply going out to application for

. employment. Reply was written by an individual in the B
Branch; went out without knowledge of Gen Sibert or Gen
Vandenberg. Gen Sibert will correct situation so that
it can't happen again. Explained results of investigation.

Mr. Wm. Clayton, State (tel) - Sending Mr. Kay Howard over to see Gen.

Col Galloway (tel) - 'o be here for Howard appointment.

Gen Sibert

Dr. Arnold Wolfers, Yale - Interviewed Gen Van and went over to ORE.

Edgar & PBorzheimer

John Kay Howard - Note: Is prominent lawyer in Boston. Did a swell

Cols Wright & Galloway job during war and following in FLC. Mr. Clayton
had in mind that he could do some work for us.

Col Galloway took all data on him.

TOP



TUESDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 1946

Gen Paul (tel) - Littlejohn of War Assets wants Col Shannon on TD for

six months.

Mr. DeBardeleben - Explained to Gen Van the various steps taken in an

attempt to get a full report of interrogations already
accomplished in regard to Gousenko the Soviet citizen
who has informed upon Soviet espionage activities in
Canada. Further explained the obstacle encountered
in our attempt to conduct a personal interrogation
of this man, using our own qualified personnel.

Mr. Sidney Shallett, NY Times -

Admiral Inglis -

Mr. & Mrs. Ed Lynch

Col Charlie Edwards (tel) - Told him to go on leave and check in with
CIG on return. CIG over on officer allotment.

Staff meeting.

Col Rosenblatt (tel) - re son.

Col Galloway - Re sending some cables to Gen Willoughby on establishibept

of CIG personnel in

Capt. Franklin, Gen Whitsell's office (tel) - Has tickets for football

game if Gen Van needs them.

ORE meeting

Mr. Kennan in Col Galloway's office.

eeting in Col Galloway's office re Norway.

Mr. Symington (tel)

TOP



WEDNESDAY. 6 NOVEMBER 19,6

Capt Frankel - Weekly report

Gen Caldwell - Returning to Argentina--to say goodbye.

Mr. Duval - War Assets Adm., Germany. Was Gen Ike's interpreter.
Re. 7500, Ext. 2375. To see Gen Sibert

Capt Trammel, Webb, USN -

Gen Paul (tel ) - Re release of Shannon for TD.

To see Mr. Symington

Meeting with Col Galloway



THURSDAY. 7 NOVEMBER .9L6

General Sibert - Re waiving the security check on new employee--Carey?

Lt. Alimento (tel) - Message from S/N "I talked with Mr. Lewis
Strauss on the matter we discussed."

Mr. Allen Dulles (tel) - re meeting this evening.

Mr. Lay & Mr. Edgar - Briefing on IAB meeting.

Col. Harris - Signed letter to Comptroller General reference Rosslyn
Warehouse for the purpose of securing a pre-audit of the

contracts securing this warehouse and space for us for

a period ne five years.

IAB Meeting

Gen Chamberlin -

Board Meeting - Mr. Dulles, Mr. Jackson, Mr. Douglass, Mr. Nitze;
Mr. Edgar, Cnl. Galloway, Gen Sibert.



FRIDAY. 8 NOVFMHA 1446

Col Galloway - Discussed visit

Gen Birns, A-1 (tel) - Re Captain Boothe.

Gen Samford, A-2 (tel) - Re Sol Rosenblatt phone.

Gen Cannon, Barksdale Fld, La. (tel) - Re Capt. Boothe

Gen Webster (tel) - Report on Capt. Boothe



MONDAY. 11 NOVEMBER 1946

Meeting 6174 New War - Atomic Bomb Commission
Gan Groves & Mr. Lilienthal

TOP



TUESDAY. 12 NOV IiBER 1946

Weekly Staff Conference

Admiral Stone - USCIB matters.
Capt Wenger
Col Houston

Mr. Edgar - Supplemental to CIG Directive #15 approved.

Col Amoss -

Gen Webster (tel) - re Capt Boothe -- OK for now.

Gen Sibert -

Col Wright -

To see Gens Chamberlin & Norstad with Col. Galloway

ORE Meeting

Gen Sibert

TOe



WEDNESDAY. 13 NOVEMBER 1946

Mr. Underwood (tel) -
Talked to

Mrs. Brereton on train from Army- otre Dame game.

Gen Sibert - Turned over to him list of people on foreign contacts and

told him how to handle each one.

Capt Trammel - re job with CIG

Col Galloway - Discussed with General the utilization of Capt Trammel,
Webb, USN retired, as personnel for SO.

Col Quinn

Gen Johnson (tel) re Capt Boothe

Gen Samford (tel) re Rosenblatt

To Pentagon to see Johnson & Samford

Adm Souera called.

Top ET



THURSDAY. 14 November 19A6

Capt Frankel - Weekly report

Mr. Eddy
Col Galloway

Burdette Wright (tel)

Sherman Kent
Col Wright

Lunch -

Admiral Souers

Gen Samford (tel) - re letter to Rosenblatt; dispatched today by A-2.

Yr. Rosenblatt (tel) - re letter above.

Col Clarke (tel) - Begin to send black book to White House again.

Col. Galloway (tel) - Information on Atomic Commission -- setting up own service
in our line.

Gen Groves (tel) - Check up on information received from Galloway.

TOP



FRIDAY. 15 NOVEMBER 1916

Col. Harris - Form 57 on Mr. Carey, assistant to Gen Sibert, indicates
that Carey is not qualified for position or pay. Gen
Van told him to take it up with Gen Sibert who said that
he agreed but that had been put in position of taking him
because of peculiar circumstances.

Col Galloway, Col Wright - Discussed setting up by Atomic Commission of
Col Skinner certain functions, duplicating CIG, etc.

Presentation - L/M to Col L. McFarland.

Capt Schrader - Recommended by Capt Cullen. Will be retired shortly
USN and desires position with CIG.

Col Achauer - Seen by Col. Wright and Gen Vandenberg. Desires job.
Is with Inspector General now. Col Wright said he was
"a light weight".

Col Clarke (tel) - Asked if CIG was planning to employ Jimmy Roamer;
also mentioned seeming deterioration of black
book, will call personnel together to see what
can be done and Gen Van will attend to offer his

suggestiohs.

Ad. Souers

Hugh Taylor, long distance from Texas - Asked Gen Vandenberg about
a reply to his letter. Maj Wrhite called to attention of
Col. Harris. Letter had been filed in Central Records

Col.
harr s wil look into tfle matter.



MONDAY. 18 NOVEMBER 1946

Donald Beck - Ex-Oladsmate of Gen Van's; wants to return to Army;
sent him over to see Leon Johnson in A-1

Gen Leon Johnson (tel) re Donald Beck and Capt. Boothe.

Mr. Rosenblatt (tel)-Oalled about A-2 letter.

Gen Samford (tel) - Re Rosenblatt call. Letter went out on 14th.

Ad. Inglis (tel) - Setting up trip to Maxwell Field on 10th Dec.;
letter going out to effect that Admiral & Gen

Van will speak on 11th if it fits into schedule.

Also said he thought Schrader was good man;
will retire at $5,000--could be given $8,000
with only $3,000 outlay. Suggested he would be
good as asst, to Harris or as head of contact

shop not yet set up.

To S/W luncheon for National Guard & Wing Commanders.

To see Gen Chamberlin - Saw Gen Chamberlin regarding our proposed request

to the War Department

Wright C n gave me an

Galloway unequivocal no s over with Galloway and Wright

Edgar and we decided to let the matter drop for the present.

Wright - Discussed with Wright the advisability of forcing G-2

to change their instructions to Military Attaches regarding

counter-espionage. Their instructions give a much too narrow

interpretation. We decided that our representatives would

carry out our instructions and therefore there was no use

trying to force this through either.

G-2 On every turn we are meeting increased opposition to

any constructive effort on our part on the part of G2.

Col Galloway - Withdrawing suggested letter on Military Attaches.

Col. Harris - Designation of individuals to administer oaths.

r 
F



TUESDAY. 19 NOVEMBER 19/6

Weekly Staff Conference

Willard Goldheim (tel)

Lunch - Oszie Roberts, ayflower Hotel

Burdette Wright (tel) Invitation for Saturday; asked Gen Van -to extend
to Gen Partridge & Gen Streett for him.

ORE meeting

Col Harris - Approved schedule of officers authorized to certify
vouchers for payment.

Robert T. Elson of Time Magazine - Talked to Mr. Robert Elson of Time
Magazine who was inquiring about Von der Becke, Braden and
Eisenhower and War Department vs. State Department policy.
I indicated to him with no uncertainty that the Chief of
Staff would not engage in any such policy matters and that
he realized fully that he was an executive branch to carry
out the bidding of the policy makers, and that any reference
to policy, one War Department and one State Department, was
wide of the truth.

Miss Nason, OCS - (tel) re Heilbronn.



WEDNESDAY. 20 NOVEMBER 1946

Capt. Cullen - To pay his respects and ask for fitness report from
Gen Vandenberg.

Capt. Bennett (tel) - (Gen Eisenhower's pilot) asked Gen Van to be
his son's godfather.

Gen Chamberlin (tel) - Reported highly classified message from Caldwell.
Asked if Gen Vandenberg had copies. Was directed
to Gen Vandenberg in care of Chamberlin. Gen
Chamberlin does not know whether he is to make
distribution or whether the message center is to
make the distribution, but will look into it.

Mr. James Goddard -

Col. Holman from Hawaii (tel) - re taking package to Gloria.

Gen Fleming - Had lunch with General Fleming and Col. Galloway at which
time we took up the space requirements of CIG. It was
pointed out that eventually it would be better to get one
complete building. During the conversation, General
Fleming indicated that the move of the State Department
into the New War Building was not too imminent. I
suggested that since he had stated that June 1947 would
see great relief in the housing shortage that if possible the
State Department move be delayed until that time. I also
pointed out that the Engineer Building in Virginia was
not fully used but would exactly meet our requirements.

Mr. Charles Codman (tel) - From New York City. Since Gen Vandenberg
will not be able to meet him in New York on Thursday
or Friday, he will be in Washington and will come to
see Gen Vandenberg on Friday morning.

Col Carter Clarke (tel) - Wanted Quinn to see Solomon and not go thru
Galloway. Gen Vandenberg objected; Col Clarke will hold
off and will explain next time he sees Gen Vandenberg.

Gen McDonald (tel) - Asked about A-2 attitude toward British Observers
going to Alaska. Gen McDonald told Gen Van there was a
fellow from the spot where Bert Balchen was who had
recently returned. Has prepared a report which McD. will
expedite to Gen Van. Now in New York; McD. will make
sure that Gen Van has opportunity to interview him.(R.C.Durham)

Col Graling (tel) - Gave CIG clearance on Brit. Observers going to Alaska
insofar as cold weather maneuvers were concerned since
CG, AAF approved. Discussed President's plane taking
Secy Snider to Mexico and possibility of Gen and Mrs. Van
going along in it.

Col Galloway - Showed me a cable that indicated the beginning of MArthur's
intelligence people's desire to operate our SO, and I approved
a cable clearly indicating that this would not do.

T C RET



THURSDAY 21 NOVEMBER i46

Admiral Inglis(tel) - of New York claims to have official
connection . Getting in everyone's hair. Has
WD identification signed by Quinn. Is offering $20 p.d.

plus traveling expenses. Specifically has approached (18 Nov)
young naval reserve officer, formerly with ONI--also

many others. Gen Vandenberg will check and report back.

Concerning certain fellow who has reportedly had a heart
attack who belongs to Army of a foreign country, there is

a little evidence that he is still in this world. At

least one scrap of evidence points to this fact. One of

his countrymen got tight and said that he was. Whether
this was a plant or an inadvertance is not known, but he
seemed happy about it.

Col Galloway (tel) - was working for SSU under War Department.

Is man . gar oover brought to CIG attention. Is not

an employee of CIG and never was. Services have been

terminated, but was given 30 days notice. (Subsequent

report - services terminated as of 5 Nov 46; is finding

up investigations which he had under way)

Ad. Inglis (tel) - Informed him that had never worked with CIG, but
was SSU and services ha een terminated with 30 day notice.

Mr. Edgar - Discussed State Department policy statements with the General.

John Mitchell - (Gen Sibert desired that Gen Vandenberg see him.)

Mr. Hart (tel) - Leaving country and would like to see Gen Vandenberg.

Gen McDonald (tel) - (Left message for Gen Vandenberg) Robert C. Durham,
430 E 57, NYC. Does not know telephone number; this is

father's place of business. Suggests CIG representative

call on Durham. Does not know whether he desires permanent,
temporary or what. Would recommend him in any status

because of his knowledge of country(same as Bert Balchen)
and ability.

Col Fulton(tel) - (Left message for Gen Van) Re contemplated visit t6

New York on 7 Dec, going to wire Mr. Anderson of Minneapolis

to come to Washington--will have party here night of

7 Dec. or Sunday, 8 Dec. Gen Van said he could not go to
New York, but to inform Col Fulton that he and Mrs. Vanden-

berg would like to participate in party here and pay their

share. Reported this to Col. Fulton.

Col. Dabney - Discussion of CIG 18/2

Mr. Lay
Mr. Edgar



Thursday, 21 November 1946 - continued

Col Harris - Approved draft as submitted -- General provisions of

appropriations bill, 1948 --
rked out with Budget Bureau.

W.E.
Mr./Hart - Hart is a pen name for a former Polish officer, serving

with the British. Cme in to enlist my aid in throwing
him into contact with a General Grausoh by having Grausch
thrown off an airplane and forcing him to travel with
Mr. Hart. He stated that Gen Grausch had given him indications
that he wanted to talk about the present regime in Poland
and that he was apparently anti-Bolshevik. I told him that

of course what he asked was impossible as such things could
not be done in this country and I wished him a good trip.
He was obviously seeking (a) information for the British
SI and letting us pay for it; or (b) in an amateur way
attempting to ingratiate himself with us with the thought
that we might hire him in the future. I feel sure that he

is tied up with the British SI.

Mr. Myron Taylor, New York (tel) - Re certain lady mixed in deal in Rumania.

Mr. Joyce (tel) - Re Mr. Taylor's call. Told him to remind people to

keep an eye on the lady. Alert them and give them a little

background. Would be quite a feather if we could recover
even part.

Col. Barton - Gen Van wants Barton to get more information on Willmore

Kendall. State Department willing to furnish him.

Capt. Larrimore (tel) - Told him for Gen Van that Mexican trip may be

extended. Would do more harm than good to sponsor something
and not be able to be there. If General gets back, he will

contact, Larrimore for tickets.

Gen Bonner Fellers (tel) - Recommended Gen Van see Miss Kucyznaka. She

Has been with MacArthur since he left AustraliA. Has done

a magnificent job. Speaks Polish and Russian. Is Polish

but will take out citizenship papers. Loyalty is strongest

trait. Will send letter about her. Gen Van will see Friday.

Mr. Pforzheimer - Submitted summary of the short-comings of the Espionage

Act which Gen Van had requested. Particularly this covered

the difficulty in prosecuting under the act; included copy

of WD recommendations to the Attorney General for suggested

revision.

Mr. Huddelson, State - Regarding black book.

Col Galloway - Warned Galloway of the purported lack of confidence

in his security on the part of Carter Clarke.

TOP ET



FRIDAY, 22 NOVEMBER 19A6

Briefing on Norway - Col Galloway's office.

Mr. Charles Codman of Boston -

Mr. Huddle - Activation of CIG Scientific Branch. Discussed Woodruff
Col Wright for chief and Froggy Reed. (Dr. L.F.Woodruff & Col.F.F.Reed)
Dr. Robertson

Dr. Bowles(tel) - Re selection of Scientific Branch chief. Recommended
Woodruff as chief with a good administrative officer

at his right hand.

Asked if we would keep the airmen on the documents
. I assured him we wanted them.

Mr. Fred Lyon (tel)- Reported to Gen Vandenberg that it had been said
that the General had not called on when he was
last in Mexico and urged that he do o time. Gen
Vandenberg did see on several occasions last
time, but said he wo m e a point of seeing him this
time and thanked Mr. Lyon.

Gen McDonald - Came to see what part of their A-2 could be taken care
Gen Samford of by CIG due to possible A-2 cuts.

Col Galloway (tel) - Reported that Gen George had left for West Coast
this afternoon. Gen Vandenberg will call again when he
returns from Mexico. (Gen George to be gone 10 to 14 days.)

Col Wright - Discussion of paper on the proposed Act to set up
Mr. Edgar CIG under NIA by Congressional approval. I pointed
Mr. Pforzheimer out that the present paper by inference would annoy
Col Dabney the State Department as written, and that there was

no sense in submitting it until such obvious red flags were
eliminated.

Cmdr Geo.M.Elsey(tel) - Gen Van told him that he did not like the way
White House the implementing Act for CIG was written and

believed that it trod :unnecessarily on the toes of the
Secretary of State. It will be redrafted.

TOP



Toi

MONDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 1946

Gen Sibert - Discussion of trip to San Francisco and contacts with

religious institutions, the upshot of which was that
I was told to lay off of them for the time being and
concentrate on the business contacts.

Dr. Parkman - Talked to Dr. Parkman about taking on the job with
Col Wright Sherman Kent of lining up the various educational insti-

tutions for our research talent.

Gen Sibert - Discussion was on whether or not we should select and

appoint a man *ho would make it his sole business to

exploit the foreign embassies and legations here
mainly through social contacts. The Director thought
that Mr. Hoover would object at this time to any
such thing and that we should concentrate on the business
end before branching out to any such venture but that,
in principal, it was all right; to bring it up a few
months from now.

Col Galloway - Talked with Gen Vandenberg re Dalman and Wenner who
Col Wright participated in the Sunrise Operation and are now

held captive in Italy.

Col Dabney - Col Miller, A-1, has sent a Captain over here to get
Col Shannon some information concerning the Air Force representatives

in CIG for Gen Spaatz. We will give him present AF
representation and what we would like to have in order to
give the AF or A-2 equal representation with the G-2,
State and Navy, with a strong indication that we would
appreciate A-2 giving more personnel. He also wants the

overall strength of CIG which it is not contemplated
releasing because that includes civilians which has no
bearing on the representatives of key personnel from
the four departments. If the A-1 representative insists
he wants that list of civilians, will suggest that Gen

Spaatz have some one call Gen Vandenberg.

Captain Goggins - Captain Claiborne came in with Captain Goggins to
Captain H deB. give me a firsthand picture of the operations of

Claiborne, USN our China Unit and its relations with the 7th Fleet,
its morale and general ability. (2723 Ordway St., NW)

Col. Harris - Showed Gen Van the breakdown of figures furnished Miller,A-A.

Gol. Galloway - Discussed Dalman & Wenner again.



TUESDAY. 26 NOVEMBER 1946

Weekly Conference - At the 9 o'c conference of the department heads,
I suggested the possibility of including a little CIG
comment as a trial balloon to make intelligence out of
one or two selected cables to see what the reaction
would be from high places.

Mr. Earman - Briefing on IAB meeting.

Mr. Montague - With Memo for the President which the General signed.
Will be published as Special Evaluation #8.

IAB Meeting - In the IAB meeting we got unexpected unanimity of
opinion on the ICAPS plan for sones of primary responsi-
bility such as: political, State Department; military,
War Department, etc.

Col Wright - General approved and signed letter to Treasury Department.
Col Galloway

Admiral Inglis (tel) - Letter on Washington Document Center has been
signed by Sec. Navy and will be sent right over.

Mr. Underwood - Underwood
.E M a. - ri : zil

and a prepar a repor ereon. The renort was turned
over to Sibert's group with instructions to follow it up
if it seemed to be a good lead.

Gen Sibert - Re report.

Captain Olson -

ORE Meeting -

Mr. Fleet, A-2 - To report to General Vandenberg on the investigation
of an officer known to the General.

Col. Galloway (tel) - Re trip to Mexico.

10jl L L



WEDNESDAL 27 NOVEMBER 1946

Mr. Pforzheimer

Capt. Frankel - Weekly briefing .

Gen McDonald (tel) - Am at orig. Norwegian, Mayflower.

Col. Crain (tel) - re Army-Navy tickets.

Gen Hood (tel) - George E. Felton, 75 Federal St., Boston, Mass.

Mr. Pforzheimer - Wills for Gen and Mrs. Vandenberg.

Col. Harris - Gen Van signed special vouchers for confidential funds.

Depart 12:55 am, 28 Nov, for Mexico via American Airlines to
attend the inauguration of President Aleman. (Gen and Mrs.
Vandenberg.)

iti .



TOPR

THURSDAY. 28 NOVEMBER 19,6 -- THURSDAY. 5 DECEMBER 19/6

In Mexico. (Report on following items given to Gen Vandenberg on
his return)

Jacob Landau - 29 Nov (tel) from NYC. Will call back. Desires to
see the General.

Col Limb - (tel) of the Korean Commission invited you to a cocktail
party for Dr. D. S. Kem of Seoul, Korea, on 2 Dec. Regretted.
29 Nov.

Mr. Perkins (tel) 2 Dec. Stated that Shedd Vandenberg had written a
letter to you about him. Did not care to see anyone else.

E. A. Long - 2 Dec. Called re Memo for the President which he had
written. Mr. Connelly had informed him that it would
be forwarded to Gen Vandenberg. Had not come in. He
will call back. Subject is Propaganda in Soviet.

Col Carter Clarke - 2 Dec. Wants to see you when it can be arranged.

Capt. Smedberg (tel) 3 Dec. Called for Secy Forrestal to invite you
to a cocktail party being hurriedly arranged for visiting
officers. Regretted.

Mar. Robert Corrigan (tel) - 3 Dec. Will call again about luncheon date.

IAB Meeting set up for Friday, 13th, at request of Mr. Eddy.

TOP S



FRIDAY. 6 DECEMBER 1946

Arrived in Washington from Mexico at 5:20 a.m.

Capt. Smedberg (tel) - Re Capt. Sebald (see Sebald 9 Dec 46)

Col. Wright

Col. Galloway - Establishment of representatives

Col. Clarke (tel) - Sending paper over by Col. Hechemeyer.

Gen Chamberlin - Stopped by on way to meeting. Discussed paper
being brought over by Col. Hechemeyer.

Col. Hechemeyer - Delivered paper.

Col. Houston - Houston presented Taylor who is taking over for
Cmdr Taylor him shortly.

Maj. Saylor (tel) - Re going as co-pilot to Maxwell Field. Can't do.
Crain will go.

TOP



SATURDAY. 7 DECEMBER 19{6

Went to JRDB Policy Meeting. From 9 o'clock until 11:30 told
them of our need for guidance in our quest for intelligence to
assist them; the need for a top-notch scientist to head our

scientific research program who would tie in very closely with

their activity to which they all seemed to agree and stated that

they would help us to get this individual.

TO E



SUNDAY, 8 DECEMBER 19L6

Allen Dulles and William Jackson came in at 9 o'clock at which
time Col. Wright and I presented the to them.
This was a preliminary meeting to give ckground
which, at a later date, would enable them to meet with General
Sibert and the War Department representative,who are advocating
taking it over in toto, and our Special Operations group who
recommended only a partial takeover and that only on the basis of

individuals.

The final meeting was then set for Thursday.morning, 19 Dec, at

which time all interested people would be present for a round

table discussion and final decision, Col. Wright representing
me.

TO ECRE



MONDAY 9 DECEMBER 1946

Col Whiteley - was instructed by me 'to do the necessary liaison
work with JRDB to get the cooperation established
that *e had discussed Saturday morning.

Col Houston - Contemplated visit of communications people
Cmdr Taylor in Washington.

Lt Col Delaney - Met Col Delaney who is taking our liaison job with
Col Galloway MacArthur.

Gen Sibert - Presented DSM.

Clark Clifford - DSM to Sibert at 11 and immediately went to see Mr.
Clifford at the White House with the article for

the President's "State of the Union" speech to find out
if he approved our project of advocating immediate
legislation.

Capt. Sebald - Saw Ca t. Sebald who was recommended by Capt. Smedberg
(of S/avy's office). He, however, has been hired by

the State Department, and I told him that if he was ever
interested, we had a job for him. (USN, Class '22, lawyer,
Speaks Japanese; authority on Jap. law; one of Acheson's
political advisory staff in Japan.)

Col. Amoss -

Col. Galloway - Discussed with the General the activities of the
Liaison Officer in Tokyo and special operations.

Also discussed the General's trip to Europe the latter
part of January.

Ad. Inglis (tel) - Leave from Bolling tomorrow about 1 o'c. for
lMaxwell Field.

TO RET



TUESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 19L6

Weekly Staff Conference

Departed with Admiral Inglis for Maxwell Field, Alabama.

yNESDAY, 11 DECE'aBER 19L6

Delivered lecture at Air University, Maxwell Field, Alabama.

Returned to Washington with Admiral Inglis.



.rA.mD PN Im. 64

Office Memorandum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To GENERAL VANDENBERG DATE: 12 DEC 46

FROM : MAJOR WHITE

SUBJECT: PHONE CALLS DURING ABSENCE OF THE DIRECTOR. - 10 and 11 Dec. 1946

Mr. Underwood made two calls in regard td the appointment of Prime
Minister to Brazil and said it fell absolutely in line with report

by He desired that this be brought to your attention
on your return.

Mr. Jacob Landau called (3:20 10 Dec) and asked for an appointment with'
you next week. We told him we would try to arrange it and would reply
by letter.

Ted Hayes called (4:20 10 Dec). He said there was no message; just
said to tell you that he called. His -No. is DIstrict-4350. -l-4

General Kuter from Montreal is in town and would like to see you
Friday (13 Dec). Mrs. Doby, Aviation Div., State Dept., made the request
and was told that we would call her Friday morning concerning the
appointment. (State-2086)

General "Bill" Hall called (1:45 11 Dec) and requested that you see a

Mr. Kenneth Mann (forierly Colonel). He said Mr. Mann would be calling
for an appointment in a day or two.

Mr. Brownell, N.Y., called (3:00 11 Dec). The operator was told that

you were out of town and expected back Friday. The call was cancelled;

operator said Mr. Brownell did not wish to talk to anyone else or leave

a message.

. ) 'PET



THURSDAY. 12 DEOCEBER 1%6

Col Wright -

Gen Magruder (tel) - To tell Gen Vandenberg that
who was with OSS for some time was in own a es ed-

to call to pay his respects.

Dr. Robertson - Discussed problem of scientific branch & JRDB liaison.

Col. Wright

Col. Galloway (tel) - Possibility of using
in Sibert's show on a part time basis.

Was n
OSS cover and deception during the war. :r r emely well

liked, but inclined to be a little lazy.

To Gen Groves' office - discussion of intelligence for new Atomic
Commission.

Dick Johnston - Correspondent with N.Y.Times recently returned from
Korea. Will give lecture to ORE personnel tomorrow
morning at 10:30. (Was with General in Europe)

Col Hodgebrook - Brought paper down from Gen Groves' office for

Gen Vandenberg to read.

Col. Wright

Col Harris - Briefing for meeting with men from Budget Bureau.

Mr. Shepherd, CIG, Budget - The Budget Bureau desired Gen Vandenberg's
Mr. Schaum, ONI, Budget opinion as to the necessity for the

Col. Harris increase of personnel assigned to the
Navy Annex.



FRIDAY. 13 DECEMBER 1946

Commander Taylor - Problems concerning (USCIB).

Col. Wright

Gen Peabody

Mr. E. A. Long - Came in to discuss with Gen Vandenberg the
memo which he had sent to the President (and which
Mr. Connelly forwarded to CIG) on propaganda in the Soviet.

Col. Amoss (tel) - Re Craigie.
19 Dec.

Mr. Robert Lovett (tel-) from NYC - Arranged luncheon/in NYC at
Links Club, 36 E. 62nd St, to go over legislation for
CIG, etc. Will go over some of the personalities which
might be involved from Congressional point of view.

Willard Goldheim (tel) - Said Gen Vandenberg's clothing should be

here by first of year. Will notify the General.

Col. Wright
(Georg Unger)

Gen Earl Hoag (tel) - Re luncheon on Monday, 16 Dec.

Col. Gates (tel) - Would like to bring over a paper this afternoon.

Gen Kuter (tel) - Would like to come over; is here temporarily from
Canada..

Gen George (tel) Long distance to New York. Gen George will call

Gen Vandenberg before he leaves for Peru.

Col Hays, ASA - Discussed & USCIB. Gen Vandenberg decided

Cmdr Taylor to call a mee ng.

(tel) - Called Gen Vandenberg long distance from

k to tell him that he is returning to Havana, Cuba,

in a couple of days and will be there for about two months.

Gen Kuter -

Col. Gates -

Col Galloway (tel) - Re Capt. Goggins leaving the organization.



MONDAY. 16 DECEMBER 1946

Lunch - Mayflower. Gen Hoag;

Col. Harris - To report the figure presented by the Budget Bureau

to the President for the CIG fiscal year 1948 and to

ask authority to indicate to the Bureau that the

CIG accepts their determination. Anproved figure

Col. Wright -

Col. Galloway - General signed 6 top secret control memos to the

Secretary of State which were given to Col. Galloway
for dispatch.

General approved delegation of authority to

Assistant Director Special Operations and Executive

Officer Special Operations covering certain actions
relating to civilians and consultants.

Col. Amoss -

Mr. Eddy -

Mr. Hayden, Detroit -

Mr yH ey, c e a.Made an appointment for

to call on Gen. re employee of Treas. Dept.

w o as een accused by FBI of communistic tendencies.

Hr. Spingarn -

Col. Millard -

TOP ~ RiET



TUESDAY. 17 DECEMBER 19/6

Weekly Staff Conference

Col. Galloway (tel) re John K. Howard

John K. Howard (tel) - Called from North Carolina and asked to

come in to see Gen Van. Gen Vandenberg told him
that Col Wright would see him as the General would
be out of the city.

Mr. Edgar - Re IAB meeting.
Mr. Earman

Mr. Jacob Landau - Saw Landau with Col. Wright. Gen Vandenberg
said that he could not get CIG personnel to admit

that Overseas News Service was valuable enough to

justify the expenditure. Landau said that State

had been very interested and thought that the service
was very worthwhile. Gen Van suggested that Mr.

Landau again take it up with State. In reply to a

question as to whether the case as far as CIG was

concerned was entirely closed, Gen Van stated that

he intended to bring the matter up before the IAB.

Mr. Stewart Alsop -

Gen Craigie (tel) - Longdistance. Called him for Col. Amoss.

ORE Meeting

Col. McCarthy, OSi7 - (tel)

McCarthy will check with the Secy s oar a repor
about 1st of Jan.

Col. Blakeney (tel) - Reported that information requested by
Gen for Spingarn was very meager.

Col. Harris - General signed finance n amount of

Gen Leon Johnson (tel) - Re Claire Boothe Luce's brother.

Mr. Charles Wirtenbeger of Time - (Paris Correspondent)

Mr. Underwood

T ECRET



WEDNESDAY. 18 DECEMBER 1946

tel) - Collect call to Philadelphia to tell
that Sec. War's office would furnish report a e

rs of year at which time she would again be contacted.

Stewart Alsop

Harry Bruno (tel) - From NYC

Gen Chamberlin (tel) - Asked him to see Treas. Dept.

Mr. Dupree (tel) - Had a Congressional Committee pamphlet which
was favorable to CIG. Will send down. (Jt Army-Navy Mun.Bd.)

Mr. Montague (tel) - Called about CIG comments in Daily Summary. Gen
told him to go all out and put in two today rather than
approach it gradually.

Mr. Edgar

Col Galloway -

Capt Frankel - Weekly briefing.

Mr. DeBardeleben - Report on trip

Mr. J. Hayden (tel) - Detroit newsman. Will see Gen Vandenbergafter
first of year.

Mr. Follett Bradley -

Admiral Inglis (tel) - Re Congressional report on "no operations"
for CIG. Offered to approach Secy Forrestal about it.
Had information to effect that the report had been

released by Burton without the knowledge of the committee

and that the report had not been presented to the committee
as yet.

Col Villard - Gave him letter "To whom it may concern" recommending
him for any administrative post in AAF.

10 ~Ch El



THURSDAY. 19 DECEMBER 1946

To New York City on 8 am train.

Lunch at Links Club with Mr. Lovett, Mr. Dulles, Mr. Jackson.

Top



FRIDAY. 20 DECEMBER 19L6

JRDB Meeting at 10 am, attended by Col. Wright.

Returned from NYC at 12:30 pm.

USCIB Meeting.

IAB Meeting.

Capt. Boothe (Claire Luce's brother) saw Col. Wright and Major
White. Was satisfied with his treatment by AAF.

Secretary Forrestal - at his office re Commander Bernard M.
Baruch's proposal.

Mr. Huddelson -
Dr. Carrol Wilson,
Atom.Comm.

ThRET



SATURDAY. 21 DECEMBER 1946

Departed for Florida.



TUESDAY. 31 DECEMBER 1946

Returned to Office.

Weekly Staff Conference

Col. Brannon - with WDGS, SS&P, Judge Advocate Procurement.
Col. Wright took name and informatioh.

Col Wright - FBIS Conference
Gen Sibert
Mr. Shepherd et al

Col Seeman -
Gen Groves

Cmdr Downey (tel)

TOPS El



THURSDAY, 2 JANUARY 197

Admiral Stone -
Capt. Wanger

Col Galloway - Re increasing amount of funds to Bigelow; approved.
Mr. Echols Re TS job in which both CIG & State are interested.

Lunch with Robert F. Corrigan and father, Ambassador Frank P. Corrigan

Gen Fred Anderson (tel)

Admiral Inglis

Col. Galloway (tel) - Quinn decoration. Col Wright will handle.

TOP E T



TNER ET

FRIDAY, 3 JANUARY 1947

Gen Handy (tel) - Re Kathryn Tillman Martin presently employed by
State intelligence. Is P-1; speaks four languages;
desires assignment with CIG. Will investigate and

report back to Gen Handy.

Commander Taylor - Discussed meeting with on Monday.

Gen Gordon Saville (tel)

Col Amoss (tel)

Col Bob Webster (tel)

Lunch with General Saville

Mr. Braden, State (tel) Made appointment for Gen Saville to see
him at 4 1.

Gen Chauncey (tel) - re Felton

Mr. Eddy (tel) - Changed appointment with Ambassador Dunn.

Commander Taylor - Set up USCIB meeting for 3 o'c on Tues.

R 9ET



SATURDAY, 4 JANUARY 97

To see Secretary Patterson.

TOP



MONDAY. 6 JANUARY 1947

Col. Galloway - Briefing for meeting in South Building

Meeting in Col Leer's office with personnel associated with
OSRD in Section 19.1 during war years

Mr. Polyzoides - (State)

Stewart Alsop -
Tom Braden
Robert Joyce

Dr. Bush (tel) - Sending over scientist whom he recommends to
head Scientific Branch, CIG

Mr. Hinckley -

Dr. Bruce Old - Scientist recommended by Dr. Bush

Commander Taylor

TOP CIi



TUESDAY. 7 JANUARY 19/7

Cong. John Lesinski (tel) - re

Commander Taylor - Re USCIB meeting

Gen Chamberlin (tel) - Asked if he would attend meeting. Subsequently,
Gen Chamberlin called back and asked what would be brought

up at the meeting. Gen Vandenberg had asked if he would

be at the meeting in order to state his position with

reference to Col. Clarke's statement of G-2's attitude.

TOP C"v
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WEDNESDAY, 8 JANUARY 1947

Mr. Joyce - Briefing on meeting with Mr. Eddy

To Mr. Eddy, State -
Amb. Dunn

Ad. Stone - Re USCIB meeting this afternoon
Capt. Wanger
Cmdr. Taylor

Ad. Inglis (tel) re USCIB meeting.

Mr. Eddy (tel) Fred Lyon will deliver microfilm to General.

(Microfilm not sent; typed carbon copies sent--

Ribbentrop-1olotov agreement in 1939)

Mr. Brownell - Escorted to briefing by Maj. White.

USCIB meeting.

Four signed vouchers to Col. Wright by hand of Maj. White.

Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. (tel) -Capt Alfred J. Nuthall, 0-575786,
Foreign Liaison Branch,ID.

TOP PET



THURSDAY. 9 JAN4UARY 1947

Admiral Leahy (tel) - Asked if he could be of any assistance
in expediting transfer of Groves' people to CIG.

Major Frank - 9th Air Force

To Secy Navy - Took copy of Molotov-Ribbentrop 1939 Agreement.

To Secy War - Asked Col. Waters to see Secy about calling
Lilienthal

To Admiral Leahy - Re telephone conversation above.

Lunch - Mr. Charles Lucey of Scripps' Howard newspapers (met him
at Gridiron Dinner).

Cmdr. Taylor

Col. Waters (tel) - Left message for the General to the effect
that S/W had called Mr. Lilienthal at approximately
2:30 on the matter about which the General talked.

Gen Norstad (tel) - Asked when General would be in Pentagon.

Col Harris - Cleared paper.

To Gen Norstad -

Col. McCarthy (tel) - Maj White checked on case. Will call
as soon as he gets the informat on or the General.

TO ECRET
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FRIDAY, 10 JANUARY 197

Mr. Mann - Sent in to see Gen Vandenberg by 
General Bill Hall.

General referred him to Mr. Carey.

Physical Examination

Col Wright
Cmdr. McManus
Mr. Hunt

Col Galloway

Col Middleton (tel)

Col Galloway (tel) Made appointment for Mr. Kennan to come over
and discuss the files which Gen Clay had wanted 

to
turn over.

2 '4r. George Schoeneman, White House (tel) Re applicant, Thomas B.

McNally of Boston. Mr. Schoeneman talked to Major

white and said he would appreciate it if Major White

would see Mr. McNally who is presently with Department

of Labor as a Conciliator in Boston. The Conciliation

Service is being cut now and, since 1'"r. McNally has

been appointed recently, he will be let out. Mr. NcNally

is a close friend of Mr. Matthew Connelly of the White

House and has a good background in investigative work

as well as character and intelligence, etc. which

Mr. Schoereman believes should be very interesting
to CIG. Mr. McNally will call on Major White this

afternoon, and Major White will put him in touch with
the proper people. After Mr. McNally has been over,
Mr. Schoeneman desires a call.. He believes that

Mr. Connelly might like to talk to General Vandenberg
about McNally. Mr. Schoeneman stated that they had a
very great interest in this young man. (Memo containing
the above information sent to Central Records.)



SATURDAY. 11 JANUARY 19A7

0600 takeoff for Miami Air Show.

Fop RET



MONDAY. 13 JANUARY 1947

1050 return to Washington from Miami.

Commander Taylor - Commander Taylor introduced Mr. Collins to

Mr. Collins General Vandenberg. Collins will take over

from Taylor until Finnegan reports in.

Gen Johnson (tel) - Sending letter over on kid who wanted to go
to school in Calif.

Brig. Chapman - Asked Gen Vandenberg for an official statement on

Alsop article. General Vandenberg told him that there

was nothing to it and, therefore, nothing he could say
about it.

Joseph A.
Mr/ jaakovis - Referred to Col. Wright (see note: 21 Aug 47)

Col. Harris - General signed application for frequency assignments
to the Interdepartmental Radio Advisers Committee.

This action had the approval of ADSO and Exec. for P&A.

(Secret frequencies for L/A show.)

Col. Galloway (tel) - re Kennan appointment for tomorrow.

TOP RET
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TUESDAY. 14 JANUARY 1947

Gen Anderson (tel) - Re weekend trip.

Col. Harris

Col. Galloway (tel) - Re meeting at 3.

Mr. Sitchell - Representative of Menzies (British).

Gen Sibert

Mr.. Malillan of Pathfinder & Farm Journal - Interviewed Gen
Vandenberg. (Has son in Contacts Branch)

Mr. Pete Hamilton -

(tel)

Meeting - George Vennan - Files in Europe.
Col Galloway
Mr. Debardeleben
Mr. Joyce

Mr. Pforzheimer - Re interviewas eRussian this morning by
Robert Morris (Naval Reserve Officer; Lawyer;in
New York) who formerly and now again heads the Navy
Communist desk in New York and who is considered
such an expert that all Russian fugitives who do
not desire to go back to Moscow are handled thru
some form of underground and go to him, and he
collects all the intelligence. As a lawyer he
now represents Alexieff, former Commercial
Attache in Mexico . Wiill inform Col. Galloway.

P~



WEDNESDAY, 15 JANUARY 1947

Mr. Warner - re income tax report

Mr. J. Hayden (tel) - Made appointment

Mr. J. Hayden, Detroit News -

Col. Galloway - Discussed estimate of the current situation in
France and a couple of radios.

Capt. McCollum (tel) - Gen informed him that a man would be over
to see him with some information which the Gen desired
that he pay particular attention to--as to whether or
not it should come out in the Daily or be submitted
as a special study. (Mr. Hyde)

Gen Sibert -

Gen Norstad (tel) - Gave General information on the unification
program and answered specific questions.

Mr. Warner - With income tax report.

Col. Amoss (tel) -

Capt. McCollum (tel) - Reported that Pir. Hyde had been in;
the material would not come out as a special but
would be in tomorrow's Daily.



THURSDAY. 16 JANUARY 19.7

Secretary Forrestal (tel)

Photographer from AAF to take official photo of General

Mr. Niehoff of Atomic Commission -

Long distance to Mr. Bernard Baruch at request of Gen..
Vandenberg. Was unable to make appointment with him as
Gen. desired, but Mr. Baruch said he would call General
when he arrived in Washington.

Col. Mciahop,3rd Army -
Col. Gruhn

Mr. Charles Lucey, Scripps Howard -

Col. Harris - ill check to determine if SAi desires to prepare
efficienc rati on Gen. Vandenber .

Mr. Underwood - as card file on
important -n-ne-e. Col. M.z._jO.ay , coni.aCt.

Mr. Sam Prior -

Gen Sibert -

Gen Gruenther (tel) - Asked him not to make mention of clandestine
activities in lectures at Natl War College.

Gen Chauncey (tel) - Is calling Felton back to duty end has
a good spot for him.



FRIDAYr 17 JANUARY 1947

piEcTe R
(tel) -/Expressed regret; unable to attend party

as night because of illness.

Commander Taylor - To say goodbye.

Capt. Frankel - Weekly report.

Mr. Ottis Lucas (tel)

Lunch Col Galloway & Mr. DeBardeleben

Mr. Stringer, Christian Science Monitor -

Mr. Ottis Lucas - Served with General in the 9th. Now in New York.

Gen Norstad (tel) - Further information on unification.

Mr. Charles Lucey, Scripps Howard (tel) - re release of story.

Gen Hoag (tel) - Sending over Col. Dixon; Gen Vandenberg told

Gen Hoag to have Dixon see Major White.



RT E1

SATURDAY. 18 JANUARY 1947

Lunch - Office of Secretary of Navy at 12:30.



MONDAY. 20 JANUARY 1947

To Pentagon Building to see Gen Spaatz and Gen Eisenhower.

Col Galloway (tel) Goggins has returned from Panama. Will make
report to Col Wright and report to General later.
Received some favorable comment.

itex- Smith (tel) - Will call at 3.

Lunch Admiral Inglis for

Mr. Edgar - Discussed several papers which the General will hold.

Rex Smith -

Col Carter Clarke (tel) - Read part of letter from Telford Taylor
to the effect that the more he learned about Germany,
the more impressed he was by the American Government
and the American Army; German intelligence was lousy.

Col Seeman (tel) -

that he be Permitted to approach before
Gen Vandenberg approached the Secre ary o -ar. This
concerns matter of paners and Col Seeman is to report
back in one day.

Congressman Taber will call in the morning.

l ( 2 
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TUESDAY, 21 JANUARY 1947

Congressman Teber (tel) - General Vandenberg will go to see him
this afternoon.

Admiral Inglis (tel) - re Deputy Director, CIG and Budget hearings.

Gen Webster's office (tel) - re package.

Mr. Symington (tel) - Asked the General to come over.

Lou Grayson (tel) - Call back in Feb.

To see Mir. Symington.

Lunch (Gen Chamberlin) f"or Mayflower.

ORE Meeting.

To see Congressman Taber - re Budget. Accompanied by Harris,
Saunders and Pforzheimer.



TO h ET _
WEDNESDAY, 22 January 1947

Col. Wright
Capt. Olsen

Col. Donald McDonala - Would like job with CIG.

Burdette Wright (tel) - Asked General to lunch on Thursday.

Col. Amoss

Col. Lee (tel) - Checked on ATC flights to Paris.

- To pay respects.

Mr. Carey - Rill draft letter to Alsop re FBIB.

Lunch - Sequoia at Naval Air Station (Capt. Smedberg)

Sherman Kent (tel) Will come over.

Gen Gruenther (tel) - Re Sherman Kent coming over and re presentation

to be made by CIG at iyational War College.

Mr. Charles I7urphy, EO, White House (tel) - Would like to discuss
vaith General Vandenberg legislation drafted by Admiral
Sherman and General Norstad re unification of armed
forces, specifically as related tc VIG. General will

get data ready and meet with him at ten tomorrow.

Col. maoss called about mapping plant owned by
and his brother in which Army Map Service has gre
interest. Col. Amoss will see General Sibert about

eroediting the security check on the plans.
is going in Feb.

Sherman Kent -

CO CET



THURSDAY. 23 JANUARY 19/7

Gen Snow, State Dept. (tel) re Jap documents. Col. Wright will handle.

Briefing for meeting with Mr. Murphy of White House Executive Staff.

To see Mr. Charles Murphy re bill for unification.

Gen Paul (tel) Asked him about promotion of two captains in Wash.
Document office; said he would be favorable although
CIG is overstrength on majors. Also asked about Col.
Wright; he will be on the list when it comes out.

Col. Harris - Last three efficiency reports and promotion of
lieutenant from 2nd to 1st.

Mr. Edgar - NIR China and Mr. Eddy's paper on IndoctrinAtion of
Foreign Service Personnel. Signed memo to Gen Chamberlin
on former; will hold the latter.

Burdette Wright (tel) - Asked him for raincheck on luncheon date.

Departed for New York on 1 o'c. train.

TOP .1ET



FRIDAY. 24 JANUARY 1947 -- THURSDAY. 6 FEBRUARY 1947

In Europe. (Report on following items given to Gen Vandenberg on

his return)

24 Jan - Mr. Robert Lovett called at the office. Said he had

nothing special on his mind but was in Washington and

had just stopped by to tell you that he had read over

the material which you had left him.

Col. M. M. Frost telephoned about his Legion of Merit.
We now have the medal.

27 Jan - Mr. Charles Pugh, Clerk of House Appropriations Committee

called about the CIG Budget Hearing.

Congressman Ham Andrews called. Left no message

Dick Boutelle telephoned from Hagerstown. Will call again.

28 Jan - Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. asked that you call him.

Cmdr Bernard Baruch, Jr. telephoned. Said he was in

Washington and called in response to Major White's letter.
Asked that we contact him when you desired to see him.

29 Jan - Col May of G-1 called for a thumbnail sketch on Col. fright
to be sent to President. Sent one to him immediately.

30 Jan - Eddie Rydlun (with you overseas & in War Dept.) telephoned.
Will call again.

S/ asked for NIA meeting 5 Feb; Col. Uright arranged for
it to be held 12 Feb. instead.

S/7 invited General to presentation of M:edal for ierit to

ajor deSeversky on 6 Feb.

4 Feb - Walter F tzmaurice of Newsweek telephoned for an appointment.

Mr. Oley, Exec. Secy., Presidert's committee on Universal

>ilitary Training telephoned and Col. Wright set up 3:30,
Friday, 14 Feb, for you to meet with the committee.

5 Feb - S/N has invited you to Buffet Suoper, his office, 10 Feb, 6:30.

Mr. Underwood says
is leaving for Calif. nformed .o . Us o:,ay.

6 Feb - Lt Col Soucy (whom you saw in Miami) telephoned. Will call back.

TOP _ ET



TO ET.
THURSDAY. 6 FEBRUARY 19/7

Arrived National Airoort, Washington, D. C. 7:20 pm via ATC.

TOP S



FRIDAY. 7 FEBRUARY 194.7

Col. Wright

To see Gen. Norstad

Lunch - Gen St. Clair Streett

Ad. Inglis -

(tel) Long distance from Philadelphia re
case which is currently being considered by JAGD.

To see Admiral Leahy

John Steelman (tel) - (W7hite House) Re possible employment by
CIG of a person whom Mr. Steelman will see today.
Mr. Steelman will call Gen Vandenberg if he considers
the person good material for CIG.

uP S ET



SATURDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 1947

Dean Rusk, OSW - Is War Department representative on top
interdepartmental committee on armaments. Desires

General Vandenberg's assistance.

Briefing for Budget Hearing.

Ruth Taylor, Labor Press -

TOP '' Rci



SUNDAY. 9 FEBRUARY 1947

Ieet at Statler Hotel at

5:30 with General Sibert.

TOP FE



MONDAY. 10 FEBRUARY 1947

Mr. Edgar
Col. Wright - Definition of strategic and policy inte-ligence -

NIA Directive.

House Appropriations Committee - CIG Budget Hearing.

Col. Galloway (tel - Did not buy Chinese card file belonging
e to (introduced by Mr. Underwood).

He wan e price for it.

Mr. Edgar - Draft paper for NIA meeting on 12 Feb.

T6' erET



TO RECHET

TUESDAY. 11 FEBRUARY 1947

Staff Conference

Mr. Huddle -

Mr. Collins - Reviewed report (Present status and authority
of USCIB, prepared by Capt. Wenger at Gen Vanden-

.berg's request) and approved distribution to members

of USCIB. After receipt of comments, meeting will be

called.

Col. Ray Smith - Briefed General on Friday meeting with President's

Capt Frankel committee on universal training (Mr. Cley, Exec.
Secy)

Wialter Fitzmaurice, Newsweek -

Col. Harris - Move from New War Department.

Mr. Edgar - Concurrence on paper for NIA meeting.

Gen Norstad

Sidney Buford, State - Gave General information on reorganization

of State intelligence set-up.

Commander kanson - Formerly liaison in London is leaving Navy

tomorrow. Called to say goodbye and pay respects.

Maj Quinn, Awards Branch, WD (tel) - Asked General how to handle

award to Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. of Legion of ierit.
General Vandenberg will arrange.

Major Mitchell, CCS (tel) Reported that General Vandenberg can
see no reason why the ?resicdcnt should not present
the Harmon trophy to the national winner. (This

information was requested by i:Mr. Connelly of the
White House.)

Col. Harris - Ex-lained the necessity for a Dersonnel ceiling above

four for the Director's office--if advisors are assigned.
General signed

TPi 37 . ET



WEDNESDAY, 12 FEBRUARY, 197

Col Wright & Mr. Edgar

Col. Clarke (tel) - re Collection paper. Inquired as to where-
abouts of G-2 comments thereon. Will check with
General Chamberlin.

Mr. Pforzheimer - Harmon Tropy Award. Reported on background thereof.
Major Mitchell, OCS, reported that Gen Eisenhower had been
asked by Mr. Connelly of the White House for the opinion
of Gen Spaetz and Gen Vandenberg as to whether or not
the President should make the award of the National tropy
to a member of Pan American Airways.

Maj 'Mitchell, OCS (tel) - Reported that the General could see no
reason why the President should not make the award of
the Harmon National Trophy.

NIA Meeting - State Department

Col. Harris Hull (tel) - Information on Harmon Trophy.
Col. Musgrave " -

Gen Eielsh
Richard Boutelle - (tel)

Sherman Kent -

Captain Goggins -

Colonel Peter Blete - (Col. Amoss made aonointment for him. See

ccrrespondence in file.) Left his address for General.

General Sibert



TO ERET

THURSDAY. 13 FEBRUARY 1947

Tom Braden - Interviewed General; will write story for Saturday
Evening Post.

Miss Julia Bridgeman - Interviewed General; will write article for
"News Week", the weekly magazine section of Sunday
newspapers. Miss Bridgeman also talked to Col. Wright.

Harry Bruno (tel) from NYC.

Lunch - Capt. Goggins; Cols Wright & Galloway.

Col. McCarthy, OSW (tel) - No final word Will inform
General Vandenberg when he gets more information.
Discussed transfer of Manhattan personnel to CIG.

Col. Harris - Discussed Col. McCarthy's call about Manhattan
personnel.

TOP CRET



T SECRET

FRIDAY, 14 FEBRUARY 1947

Cols Harris.& Wright - re transfer of Manhattan personnel; Col.
Wright will make reply to Col. McCarthy.

Capt. Frankel =,Weekly briefing.

Col. Perry (tel) - Gave General message from Col. Lovell.

Eddie Rydlun (tel) - Interested in job with CIG. (Was with General

overseas and in the War Department.) .Will send in Form
57 to personal attention of General Vandenberg.

Colonel Robert A. Easton - Was recommended by General Bissell to

General Vandenberg; formerly AMA, London. Called to
pay respects.

To see Gen Norstad.

Tom Braden (tel) Re story for Saturday Evening Post; will see Col.
Wright this afternoon.

Ben Wright & group - Asked General Vandenberg to attend Michigan
Delegation dinner this evening which he will do.

Col. Ray Smith, ORE - To accompany General to White House.

To White House - Meeting of President's Committee on Universal iilitary
Training, Conference Room, East Wing, White House --
Mr. Ohley, Executive Secretary.

Ed Lynch - (tel) - from Cincinnati.

Gen T. J. Davis (tel) re who made application for
emolcyment with &IG. Subsequently, it was revealed that
ORE turned him dow:n because they felt he was not worth

58000 which he had stated was the minimum salary accentable
to him. Col. Uright will report back to Gen. Davis on this.

TOP RET



TO S ED

MONDAY. 17 FEBRUARY 19A7

Gen Spaatz (tel) - Will have lunch with him.

Cmdr. Baruch, (tel) - Called from NYC to make appointment for

18 Feb.

Col. Amoss -

Ray Middleton (tel) - Asked the General to lunch this week.

Col. Galloway (tel) - Asked the General to lunch on Thursday
or Friday with Ex-Ambassador Allan Dawson, State.

Gen Spaatz - lunch

Gen LeMay (tel) - Re Lovett Board report

H. R. Broderick (tel frm NYC) - Told him for General Vandenberg
that his case was being taken up with A-1 and that
the General would notify him as soon as he had the

report. Telephone in NYC: Flushing 3-5758.

Capt. Helmick & Col. Harris -

Mr. Edgar
Mr. Huddle
Capt. McCollum

Admiral Inglis (tel) -

Gen McDonald (tel) - Lovett Board Report.

T CRET



TUESDAY. 18 FEBRUARY 19A7

Col Wright - Discussed Fort Hunt

Mr. Earman - Discussed NIA minutes, last meeting.

Tom Braden (tel) - Will come in later to see General.

Col'. Galloway - Talked to General about certain messages- that have
been received from overseas, and General directed Col.
Galloway to prepare letters to the President4 Secretaries
onncerning one of them.

Capt. Beecher, 0/Secy/Navy (tel) - Secretary Forrestal knows that
Commander Baruch will have lunch with General Vandenberg
today. Baruch will then see several people at the Navy
Department and will probably report to the Secretary.

Col. Cavenaugh (tel) - Called about Peter Hamilton.

Gen O'Hare, G-1 (tel) - Told the General confidentially that Quinn
would be on the list to go to the War College; said that
it was OK to alert Quinn, but that the information should
go no further.

Col. Quinn (tel) - Passed above information to Col. Quinn.

Bernard Baruch, Jr. - lunch at Shoreham Hotel.

Mr. Huddle (tel) - Asked if he would get his people together to meet
Herman Bruening, last Chancellor of Germany before Hitler,
and Dr. Bruce Hopper.

Tom Braden - Re article for Saturday Evening Post.

To ORE weekly conference.

Dr. Hopper (tel) - Will bring Bruening to CIG next time he comes to
Washington; did not make it this time.

Gen McDonald (tel)

Col. Harris - General signed a memo to transfer
of $250,000 to CIG.

Tibf' CHET



WEDNESDAY, 19 FEBRUARY 19/7

Admiral Inglis (tel) -

Presentation Legion of Merit to Col. M. M. Frost.

Commander Packard, USN - Delivered paper to General Vandenberg.
General directed that the paper be 'handled as Eyes Only.
Filed in "Navy" file.

Mr. Eddy -

Admiral Foskett (tel) - Reported that the President was well satis-

fied with the Daily and Weekly Summaries.

Walter Fitzmaurce, News Week (tel) - re forthcoming story.

Lunch - Col. Ray Middleton

Gen McDonald (tel) - Re Lovett Board Report.

Commander Manson -

Gen O'Donnell, AAF (tel) - Re Jack Frost and 9th AF books.

TOP ET



THURSDAY. 20 FEBRUARY 1947

Col. Wright -

Col. Clarke (tel) - Has eyes only paper for General Vandenberg to
see.

Talked to General and then the General
sen im o see General Sibert.

To see General Eisenhower.

Gen Chamberlin (tel) - re cooperation between CIG and G-2.

Col. Galloway & ex-Ambassador Allan Dawson - lunch.

Ad. Inglis (tel) - re promotion of Naval officers with CIG.

Harry Gusack - Has been newspaper man in Washington for 25 years.
Suggested that General Vandenberg call General Streett

for information about him.

General Streett(tel) - re Harry Gusack.

iUF~ RET



TOPSECRET

FRIDAY. 21 FEBRUARY 19A7

Col. Galloway (tel) - Senator Mitchell talked to Kobal, CIG man,
about the possibility of Kobal going with him to
Moscow. (Mitchell apparently has been choen to take
the trip with General Marshall.) Discussed possibility
of calling Mitchell and recommending that Kobal go if
Mitchell does not call Gen. Vandenberg. Will discuss
the matter again later.

Mr. Edgar - Discussed arrangements for General Vandenberg to speak
at the National War College.

Mr. Earman - Discussed recall of NIA minutes.

Brig. Gen. Charles Y. Banfill - Here from Germany.

Admiral Sherman - Called at his office at Navy Building.

To see General Chamberlin with Mr. Edgar.

Walter Fitzmaurice of News Week - re story.

Gen O'Donnell (tel) - re 9th Air Force books.

Major de Seversky -

Mr. Maury, ORE (tel) - re Russian soldier's pay.

Mr. Pforzheimer - Col. Wrightis promotion to Brig. Gen. confirmed
by Senate.

Gen. Norstad (tel) - Reported that Alsop was glad that Gen Vandenberg
had called. Also discussed the minutes of the NIA 12th

meeting, the controversial points thereof.

TOP -ET



TO RET
MONDAY. 24 FEBRUARY 1947

Col. Wm. M. Adams - To say goodbye.

Mr. Edgar - Reported that Col. Ennis, G-2 would be over on Tuesday in
accordance with discussion with Gen. Chamberlin last week.

Mr. Collins.- Discussed ASA distribution.

Col. James F. Olive, A-2 (tel) - Director asked if new ASA distribution
had been presented to A-2. Col. Olive could find no record
thereof. Director said new distribution would be put into
effect and that if General McDonald had any criticism, he
should report it to USCIB.

Col. Carter Clarke, G-2 (tel) - Reported that message orginating in
CIG was transmitted in improper code; should have gone out
in same code as incoming message to which it replied.
Director told him that he would call this to the attention
of communications people. Col. Clarke also stated that he
had information on minutes of 9th NIA meeting and asked
Director to stop by to see him.

Lick Johnston, NY Times (tel) - Will lunch with Director Tuesday.

Under S/N John L. Sullivan (tel) - Asked Director about status of
John R. Potter's application for employment with CIG.

Col. Kerwood, Air Force Ass'n (tel) - Invitation to presentation of
Harmon Trophy by the President and also to attend a
subsequent reception for the recipient, Juan Trippe,
Pan American World Airways.

Gen. H. H. Vaughan, Mil. Aide to President (tel) - Asked Director to
see John Gunn, formerly a Major in Army, about job with
CIG. Gunn has been in reserve for many years; was in MI
Section in S. America; Vaughan knew him in St. Louis.

Mr. John Gunn -

Brig Gen Charles Y. Banfill - Left message for Director.

TOP



T ECRET

TUESDAY, 25 FEBRUARY 19/47

Capt. Frankel - Weekly briefing.

Sidney Shallet, NY Times -

Col. Galloway -

Mr. Fitzmaurice, News Week -

Lunch - Dick Johnston, N. Y. Times. He is returning to Korea.

To see Senator Aiken

Mr. Pforzheimer & Col. Harris - re material for Aiken.

Gen. Spaatz (tel) -

Mr. Edgar - Reported that agreement had been reached with G-2
on CIG 18.

to pay respects.

TOP BET



WEDNESDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 19/7

Col. Harris & Mr. Pforzheimer - About information for Sen Aiken;
prepared memo for Admiral Leahy with inclosed letter
from Aiken and draft letter to Aiken for signature
of the President; the latter requested that the
information on the organizational structure of CIG

be presented off the record.

To see Admiral Leahy with above papers.

Thomas Johnson, Readers Digest

Under Secy/Navy Sullivan (tel) Informed him that John R. Potter

about whom he had inquired would be employed by CIG

subject to his security clearance. Later in the day
information was received from personnel to the effect
that Potter would be asked to report immediately, that
the clearance and all other matters were in order.

Cmdr Pillsbury of Navy Public Relations (tel) - Asked General
Vandenberg about giving information to the press

on Admiral Hillenkoetter. General Vandenberg
referred him to Admiral Leahy.

MIr. Pforzheimer - Informed Director that Senator Aiken's office
had called Col. Harris, apologizing for the confusion

which resulted in the Senator not seeing the Director

yesterday. Asked if 9:15 Thursday could be set up.

Admiral Leahy (tel) - Discussed call from Senator Aiken's office

and asked the Admiral for guidance in the matter.

bir. Lay - General signed iernorandum for tie President.

Joe Brewer - :as in the 9th Air Force; Col. Ainoss made appointment

for him. General Vandenberg referred him to General

Wright.

Sam Prior and Mr. Reynolds -

Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. (tel) - Asked General to see if time of

presentation of the Legion of Merit to him could be

changed since the Senator would have to be at the
?!hite House at the time scheduled.



_r _r .

THURSDAY. 27 FEBRUARY 1947

To see Senator Aiken (accompanied by Col Harris & Mr. Pforzheimer)

Ben Wright (tel) from New York City

12 Noon Presentation by the President of the Harmon Trophy
to Juan Trippe, President of the Pan American World
Airways, President's Office.

Pres4ntation by General Spaatz of the Legion of Merit to Arthur
Vandenberg, Jr.

Ambassador Steinhardt, Czech. - Presentation in CIQ Situation Room.

- (With CIG; can be located through
Extension 2258.)

General Landon (tel) - General Vandenberg agreed to speak at the
National War College on 8 April 1947.

General Wright. spoke to Captain Grantham who stated that in view
of the fact that General Vandenberg had seen Senator
Aiken that Admiral Leahy assumed that no action was
necessary on the letter to Aiken drafted for the
President's signature.

TOP CRET



FRIDAY. 28 FEBRUARY 1947

Mr. Donahue, WDSS (tel) - Discussed Gen Vandenberg's speech on
Army Day in Detroit which he is preparing.

Gen Sibert - Re Associated Press
Mr. Carey

Mr. Pforsheimer - Discussed General Vandenberg's reappearance before
Appropriations Committee which should not come up for
some weeks if at all; there has been no decision on
whether or not it will be necessary to recall him.
Also discussed merger and CIG enabling legislation.

General Gaffney (tel) - Has recently toured South America and will
come over to tell Gen Vandenberg about his trip and
answer any questions.

Capt McCollum (tel) - Re General Gaffney's call.

General Gaffney - Discussed General Gaffney's trip.
General Wright
Mr. William Tidwell

Mr. W. R..Enyart, Pres. of Simmons Air Accessories - Came to see
General Vandenberg at suggestion of General Eaker.
(From New York)

Lunch - Col. Amoss

Col. Crain (tel) - re trip to New York. Will not take plane.

Gen Sibert

Gen McDonald (tel) - re Williams' plane.

TO ET



ToECRQ
IEDNESDAL 5 MARCH 1947

General Wright -

Col. Harris General Vandenberg fo r

Mr. Pforzheimer - Senator Langer is subpoenaing/the peraonal history
statement for Mr. Lightsey. General directed Pforsheimer
to tell Senator Langer that he, of course, could have it
but that it should be treated as confidential.

Mr. Steelman, White House (tel) - Re Taylor per diem; General Wright
will handle.

Arthur Christie (tel) - Invitation to dinner this evening.

Col. Galloway -

Col. Harris - General signed delegation of authority to Chief,
Services Division and Chief, Transportation Section

to authorize temporary duty travel for civilian

employees. This delegation necessitated by a re-

organization in the Finance Division and Services
Division of P&A.

To ORE for special presentation

Col. Easton - To pay respects.
Robert (formerly AMA, London)

Sandy (tel) from NYC.



THURSDAL 6 MARCH 1947

Ool. Harris & Mr. Pforzheimer

Col. Galloway -

Gen Hoag - (tel) re a intment for 12 March--with General McDonald
and of NYC.

To AAF in Pentagon Building.

-i ET



TOPL
FRIDAY. 7 MARCH 17

Secretary Forrestal (tel) - Called General Vandenberg re appearance
of CIG funds in desired to know why this
information was no en.

Col. Harris - Re above.

Admiral Inglis -

Mr. Collins - Briefed General Vandenberg for USCICC Meeting.

Col. Musgrove (tel) - Left word for General Vandenberg that the
Air Force books which he had were not to be shown
to or discussed with any one. General Vandenberg
subsequently called him back and asaured him that
he understood this matter.

Col. Harris - Reported on budget matter.

Mr. Pforzheimer and Mr. Houston - Discussed in detail the possibility
of release to the State Department a copy of the proposed
enabling act. General authorized Mr. Edgar to hand a
copy to the Department on an informal basis. Discussed
with Mr. Houston the proposed redraft o

budget dealing with CIG. General pointed out a
care should be taken to continue to stress that we originally
rotested the inclusion of the CIG language

Mr. Fred lyon - Mr. Lyon is leaving Washington for six weeks/after
Col. Galloway which he will return and await Foreign Service

appointment.

USCICC Meeting.

General Chamberlin

Col. Bunch (tel)

Bar. Edgar -

Col Harris

Col. Galloway (tel)

Mr. Charles Baskerville (tel) from New York. Has been commissioned
to paint General Eisenhower. Asked General Vandenberg
if he could arrange the time. General Vandenberg will
call him back.

TOP RE



MONDAY, 10 MARCH 1907

Burdette Wright (tel) re weekend invitation.

Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. (tel) Will come over.

Major Cannon (tel) re Baskerville request to paint General
Eisenhower.

Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. -

Gen Chauncey (tel) -

Col Fornay (tel)

Lunch with Col Galloway and Fred Lyon

General Snider (tel) - General Eisenhower will be unable to
sit for his portrait for several months. General
Vandenberg will be notified when he can spare four
hours in order that Baskerville may be notified.

General Hodes (tel) - Effective tomorrow General Vandenberg's
privilege of using official transportation between
quarters and office and vice versa is to be retracted.
This privilege will be accorded only to the C/S,
CG, AAF and Deputy CG, AAF.

General Sibert -

Mr. Fitzmaurice (tel)

Gen Chauncey (tel)

TO RE



TUESDAY. 11 MARCH 1947

Weekly Staff Conference

Mr. Shearer (tel frm Detroit) - Checked with Major White on
the General's plans for his trip to Detroit on
5 April to speak at the Army Day celebration there.

Mr. Edgar - Asked General Vandenberg for a letter for his file.

Gen McDonald (tel)

Mr. Fitzmaurice (tel)

Richard Boutelle (tel)

TOP El



WBDNESDAY, 12 MARCH 1947

Arthur Vandenberg, Jr. (tel) - Offered General Vandenberg a ticket
to hear the President speak today.

SorySmith (tel)

Mr. Warner - Income tax.

- Gen Snider (tel) re Baskerville painting General Eisenhower's portrait.

Mr. Charles Baskerville (tel, NYC) - Major White informed Mr.
Baskerville of General Eisenhower's decision.

Lt. Bickmore, Waves - With Top Secret Navy dispatches for General
Vandenberg's eyes only.

Gens Hoag & McDonald;

Col. Galloway (tel) - re Sandy

Ambassador Lane - CIG situation room.

Col. Harris - General Vandenberg signed three papers for expendi-
ture of approximately five hundred thousand dollars.

TOP RET



THURSDAY, 13 MARCH 19/0?

Mr. Sloan - To take official photographs of Generals Vandenberg
and Wright.

Edward Hance Hance - Talked.to General Vandenberg about a job
with CIG. Left Form 57 which the General gave to
Col. Harris.

Lunch with Mr. Pliesman, head of Netherlands airline, KLM,
and Mr. Meuser, New York office, KLM.

Mr. Middleton (tel)

Col. Galloway

Stanley Frank

TOP ,



FRIDAY 14 MARCH 1947

Col. Galloway (tel)

Ambassador Schoenfeld
Mr. Joyce

Burdette Wright (tel) -

-y To Pentagon Building

Lunch - Gen Norstad

Group Capt. acurtrie (tel) - General regretted dinner invitation

Col. Gallo-ay - Gave General Vandenberg a paper which Mr.
Kennan wrote. Return to Col. Galloway through
General Wright. Discussed one "Deak". Left
some papers.

TOP RE



MONDAY. 17 MARCH 1947 - FRIDAY. 2 MARCH 19L7

General Vandenberg ill with flu; all appointments cancelled.

Report given to General Vandenberg, as follous:

19 Mar 47 - Admiral Inglis telephoned. He had telephoned
the evening of the 18th and had said he would try
to reach you at your quarters. He was informed
that you would be out of the city for the next few
days. He did not desire to be called back.

Mr. Richard Boutelle called.

Mr. Carey called to report that the Nationalist

Army, China, had taken over Yenan.

Col. Clarke telephoned for apoointment. Major ilhite
suggested that he see General Wright. General W.
went to see messages and papers which he had. It
was agreed that Col. Clarke would bring those papers
over when you returned.

General Arthur R. Wilson dropped in the office to say
hello. He was formerly with the ThtA, Paris; now
associated with Y~A in the States. He desired to
recommended Robert Lees for job with CIG. (We have
received letters of recommendation for Lees from
Admiral Emory S. Land, President of Air Transport
Ass'n and from the Honorable Tom B. U7ilson.)
General Wilson can be contacted at 521 Fifth Avenue,
1NYC, telephone: Murray Hill 2-7720 or in Washington
at 'Joodley 6275.

20 IMar 47 - General Persons telephoned; will call back hMonday.

Burdette Wright telephoned to inquire how you were.

Mr. Joseph Alsop telephoned; left no message.

Lt. Col. Soucey telephoned; left no message.

Col. Crathern telephoned; left no message.

General Max Taylor telephoned; left no message.

21 Mar 47 - Yr. Underwood called

enera Wright will handle the case,



21 Mar 47 -' continued

Col. Amoss telephoned to inquire about your health.

Mrs.Wolfinbarger invited you for dinner on Thuredsy.

TOP CRET



MONDAY. 24 MARCH 1947

Mr. McCracken (tel) - Invited General to cocktails on Wednesday.

Col. Harris - General signed authorization for Op II Classification
for certain SO personnel.

Mr. Arthur Christie (tel)

Secy Forrestal - Lunch

To Andrews Field with Pfeiffers

Mr. Seymour invited General to fly in DC-6; General is planning
to go to Los Angeles this weekend to see DC-6 there.
Regretted.

Captain Smedberg (tel) General Vandenberg approved the release
by Secretary Forrestal of information on Thorez.

T ECRET



TUESDAY 25 MARCH 19/7

Colonel Jack Roberts (tel) - Returning shortly, to Germany. Will
be in A-3 office if general desires to send back

any messages.

Col. Clarke - Brought over papers for General to read; extracts
were made and handed to General Wright for action.

Lt. Bicknore, Wave - Top Secret dispatches for General to read.

Col. Crain - Re trip to Los Angeles.

Col. Galloway -

To Pentagon to see Gen Simms

Gen Chamberlin (tel)

Congressman Andrews - Invitation for dinner this evening, 1925 F.

Mr. Pforzheimer - Arrange for General to see Senator Guerney tomorrow.

Col. Crain (tel) - Cancelled trip to Los Angeles.

Mr. Soucey - Gave him Form 57 to fill in.

TOP -CRET



TO .CRET

WEDNESDAY, 26 MARCH 19/47

Senator Guerney - at his office.

Cancelled appointment with Col. Colcaire; he will see Mr. Carey.

To the hill; Admiral Nimitz testifying before Armed Services Comm.

Lunch - Dr. Bowles; has prospect for CIG technical section.

Cols Galloway & Quinn; General Wright & Mr. Carey - Information
for General Vandenberg to take to General Eisenhower.

To see General Eisenhower.

General Wright saw Walter Fitzmaurice; Mr. Fitzmaurice will come
in next week to see General Vandenberg.

Gen Chamberlin (tel) - Col. Clarke will come over here to see General.

Dr. Strausz- -Hupe
Mr. Francis Coleman

Jack Frost, NYC (tel) - Re bungling of Air Corps reserve organization.
Will write detailed letter to the General.

Mr. Pforzheimer - Reported on meeting this morning with Senator
Guerney, Chairman, Armed Services Committee. Discussed
the appearance of General before the committee in
connection with the National Security Act of 1947.
Senator Guerney requested that the General put as much
on the record as possible, preferably approximately
30 min. Promised to shut off any embarrassing ques-
tions in open session and to inform the members of the
committee that they could question the General in
detail in Executive session if desired.

At the conclusion of Admiral Nimitz' testimony at today's
hearing, General spoke to Senator Bridges who had made
adverse comments about CIG in yesterday's session and
Bridges indicated that he desired to see General Vanden-
berg on Friday morning.

TOi ETf



THURSDAY. 27 MARCH 1947

General Street (tel) - Re Melbourne Beach, Florida.

Mr. Bash - Is coming into the organization.

Mr . Freeman (tel) Down from New York; is staying at the Shoreham.

Gen Nugent (tel) - Will lunch with General tomorrow.

Col. McDonald (tel) - Received letter from Van Esso, Personnel
Officer, turning him down for job with CIG; asked why.
General said we would call him back tomorrow.

General Sibert - Reported on trip.

Mrs. William R. Burt, NYC (tel) -

General Sibert (tel) - re appointment Saturday morning with
Arthur Wilson and Otis Bryant.

TOPS Y



FRIDAY, 28 MARCH 19/7

To see Mr. Albert Freeman.

Lunch - General Nugent

Ambassador Pawley (tel) - Tentative appointment set for Monday;
also asked about meeting with CIG personnel.

Mr. Myron Taylor (tel) - Is sending to General a letter received
from

Hanson Baldwin -

Col. Clarke - Brought over papers for General Vandenberg to see;
General Wright called in.

Col. Amoss (tel)

Col. Galloway -

To conference with Senator Bridges.



SATURDAY. 29 MARCH 19/47

Life Photographer - Took General's picture to be used in connection
with forthcoming article.

Arthur Wilson, TWA - Bryan is making a trip; Gen. Wilson offered to
Otis Bryan bring him in for briefing prior to his departure.

General Sibert joined the conference.

Gen Partridge (tel) -

Gen Fred Anderson (tel) -

TO *c:d



MONDAY. 31 MARCH .1947

Col. Galloway (tel) - General asked him to come in for conference
with Ambassador Pawley.

Ambassador William D. Pawley, Brazil - from 11 to 1:15.

To Pentagon Building in afternoon.

Gen Fairchild (tel) - General Vandenberg will get together with
him in about two weeks.

TO <Q T



Lt. Bickmore, Wave - With TS Navy dispatches.
on Unification Act

To Senate Armed Services Committee hearing with Mr.
Pforzheimer - Mr. Pforzheimer reported that Vice Admiral

Forrest Sherman was testifying. Admiral
Sherman was asked several questions about
CIG by Senators Tydings, Byrd, and Saltonstall,
including (1) the possibility of amending the
language specifically to provide for a "military
or civilian" director and (2) re separate
enabling act for CIG. General Vandenberg
stated to the committee that this was being
held in abeyance pending a determination upon
the Unitification Act. General Vandenberg vws
also asked to place in the record a copy of the
President's directive of 22 January 1946.

Mr. Gueting - Discuss Williamsberg Conference, 15 &
Gen Oliver Echols 16 May -- air association.

Gen McDonald (tel) - Re plane for in Brazil.

Gen Simms (tel) - Re Symington and the future.

To see Arthur Vandenberg, Jr.

Col. Eddy (tel) - Attempting to set up meeting with Mr. e.cheson
on Thursday; if he is successful, he will come over
to brief General Vandenberg on Wednesday.

Col. McDonald (tel) - Re his anplicaticn for employment with
CIG; General suggested that he call on Friday and
in the meantime he would contact the person handling
the case.

Otis Bryan (tel) - Op 89, 1'YC. Did not reach him.



WEDNESDAY, 2 APRIL 1947

To the Hill

Col. Galloway (tel)

Col. Amoss (tel)

Mr. Penrose

Mr. Eddy - to brief General for meeting ith Mr. Acheson

Col. Galloway

Col. Edwards

TOA9; ET



THURSDAY, 3 APRIL 1947

Col. Harris, Mr. Saunders
Mr. Pforzheimer - General gavethim instructions for speech

before Congressional Committee.

To see General Battley about Detroit speech.

Ambassador Pawley, Brazil - CIG Situation Room.

Col. Towle (tel) - Thanked him for Northrop plane model.

Gen Fred Anderson (tel) - Asked him to make appointment
with Colonel Swofford.

Gen Norstad (tel) - Discussed appointment with Swofford.

T ECR ET



FRIDAY, 4 APRIL 1947

Mr. Guy Parsons, Philadelphia (tel) -

Col. Edwards - Asked General for policy on opening up Chicago Office

of 00. His answer was that he thinks the matter
should be brought before the PRC and, if approved,
the office should be opened.

00 request before PRC for authorization of funds for

opening offices in Boston, Pittsburgh, Detroit, San
Francisco, etc. His answer is that he approves

but do not have to take the matter up right at

present and prob bly might be better to wait a month
and bring it up again. Make check with ORE & 00

to determine if they are prepared to properly make
some use of 00 information that is coming in from
these field offices. If ORE is not prepared, we
should get on and be able to use information.

Report of committee appointed by IAB relative to
exploitation of all documents in order to make a
search for psychological warfare information.
Col. Edwards mentioned that it has not been included
in 1948 budget and suggested that we report that
we wait until we know what budget for 1948 will be
before we consider any action on report.

Col. Galloway (tel) - Asked General if he might ask assistance
from ORE in evaluating the reports. General
said yes; so long as source was not revealed and
also code name was not revealed.

To see Mr. Acheson, Acting Secretary of State.

Departed for Detroit by train at five o'clock.

TOP R.ET



MONDAY. 7 APRIL 19A7

Lt. Bicanore - TS Navy dispatches.

Arthur Vandenberg, Jr.

Gen McDonald

Col. Galloway

Admiral Inglis and !dmiral Hillenkoetter

Major Gies, Natl War College (tel) - Inquired whether or not
a British Brigadier might attend lecture to be
given by General Vandenberg. Checked with Mr.
Edgar who stated that he could so no reason,
from CIG point of view, why the Brigadier
should not be there--if they were in the habit
of permitting British to come. So informed Major
Gies. (Exec. 7700, 330)

Secy to Cong. ClasoM of Mass. (tel) - Wants to know if we
have papers relating to an agreement between
Russian and German authorities referred to by'
Harold C. Deutsch in three articles which ran
10, 11, 12 March in the Evening Star. Referred
inquiry to Mr. Pforsheimer.

TOP ET



TUBSDAY. 8 APRIL 1947

General Vandenberg - 8:45 Lecture at War College.

Departed at noon for New York with Arthur Christie
and Col. Towle

TOP .ET


